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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited (‘the
Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the
Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2020, and its loss (including other
comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilites under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to notes 1.2 and 15(a) to the accompanying financial statements, which indicates
that the Company has incurred a net loss of INR 419.65 million during the year ended 31 March 2020
and, as of that date, the Company’s accumulated losses amount to INR 15,467.52 million, resulting in
substantial erosion of its net worth and it's current liabilities exceed its current assets by INR 8,534.04
million. These conditions, together with the impact of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, as explained in
note 15(a) along with other matters, indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. However, basis the application made
by the Company for refinancing and reduction of interest rate of long-term debt, expected improvement
in recovery of receivables from the Discoms and other factors as fully detailed in note 15(a),
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Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to members of GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited on
the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

management is of the view that the going concern basis of accounting is appropriate for preparation of
the accompanying financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Emphasis of Matter — Receivables from Customers

5. We draw attention to Note 21 (1)(e) and 4 to the accompanying financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2020 in connection with trade receivables and unbilled revenue of ¥ 14,108.23 million of the
Company, which are pending settlement/ realization and are substantially over due as on 31 March
2020. The management of the Company based on its internal assessment, legal expert advice and
certain interim favourable regulatory orders, is of the view that the aforesaid balances are fully
recoverable as at 31 March 2020 and accordingly, has not made any adjustments in the accompanying
financial results for the year ended 31 March 2020.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

6. The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Other information does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Qur opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

7. The accompanying standalone financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of
Directors. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive
income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

8. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’'s ablllty
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
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the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

9. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

10. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

11. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’'s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

12. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2019 were audited by the
predecessor auditor, Chaturvedi & Shah LLP, who have expressed an unmodified opinion on those
financial statements vide their audit report dated 23 April 2019.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 197(16) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that the Company has paid
remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down
under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Further to our comments in Annexure B, as required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying standalone
financial statements;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

c¢) the financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section 133
of the Act;

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2020 from being appointed
as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

fy we have also audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of the
Company as on 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date and our report dated 11 June 2020 as per Annexure B
expressed unmodified opinion;

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

the Company, as detailed in note 33 to the financial statements, has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position as at 31 March 2020;

il. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2020;

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2020; and
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V. the disclosure requirements relating to holdings as well as dealings in specified bank notes
were applicable for the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016, which are not
relevant to these financial statements. Hence, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regjstfation No.: 001076N/N500013

Anamitra Das

Partner

Membership No.: 062191
UDIN: 20062191AAAAFQ3535

Place: Gurugram
Date: 11 June 2020
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of GMR
Kamalanga Energy Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Annexure A

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit,
and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

() (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipments.

(b) The property, plant and equipments have not been physically verified by the management
during the year, however, there is a regular program of verification once in three years, which,
in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (which are included under the head
‘Property, plant and equipment’) are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) In our opinion, the management has conducted physical verification of inventory at
reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies between physical
inventory and book records were noticed on physical verification.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or other parties covered in the register maintained
under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(jii)(a), 3(iii)(b) and
3(iii)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any transaction covered under Section 185
and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable.

(v) In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014
(as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vij  We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to
the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act in respect of Company's products and are of the
opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the cost records with
a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii)(a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, to the
appropriate authorities. Undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding
at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable
are as follows: '

Statement of arrears of statutory dues outstanding for more than six months
Name of the | Nature of the | Amount Period to which the | Remarks, if
statute dues amount relates any

Chartersd Accountants
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£ in

millions)
Odisha Electricity | Electricity Duty 218.81 | FY 2018-19 Not yet paid |
(Duty) Act, 1961 104.32 | FY 2019-20 Not yet paid

(b) The dues outstanding in respect of income-tax, sales-tax, service-tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise and value added tax on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Statement of Disputed Dues

Name of | Nature of dues | Amount | Amount Period Forum where
the (% in | paid which the | dispute is
statute millions) | under amount pending
Protest (¥ in | relates
millions)
Odisha Entry Tax 1,687.83 281.31 | FY 2008-17 | Application with
Entry High Court of
Tax Act, Odisha to revive
1999 the writ petition
filed
Income Income Tax 1.33 1.44 | AY 2010-11 | Income Tax
Tax Act, Appellate
1961 Tribunal
Income Income Tax 0.36 0.34 | AY2011-12 | Income Tax
Tax Act, Appellate
1961 Tribunal
Income Income Tax 9.36 10.63 | AY 2013-14 | Income Tax
Tax Act, Appellate
1961 Tribunal

There are no loans or borrowings payable to financial institutions or government and no dues
payable to debenture-holders. The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans/borrowings to
the following banks:

Name of the bank Amount of Period of default Remarks

default as on

31 March 2020

(Z in million)
Andhra Bank 31.69 | January 2020 — February 2020 | Not yet paid
Bank of Baroda 34.12 | January 2020 — February 2020 | Not yet paid
Canara Bank 64.63 | January 2020 — February 2020 | Not yet paid
Central Bank of India 61.95 | January 2020 — February 2020 | Not yet paid
Corporation Bank 64.28 | January 2020 — February 2020 | Not yet paid
ICICI Bank 55,26 | January 2020 — February 2020 | Not yet paid
IDBI Bank Limited 78.17 | January 2020 — February 2020 | Not yet paid
IDFC Bank Limited 109.95 | January 2020 — February 2020 | Not yet paid
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Indian Bank 15.41 | January 2020 — February 2020 | Not yet paid
_Punjab & Sind Bank 17.47 | January 2020 — February 2020 | Not yet paid
_State Bank of India 96.92 | January 2020 — February 2020 | Not yet paid
_State Bank of Mysore 8.51 | January 2020 — February 2020 | Not yet paid
| UCO Bank 53.33 | January 2020 — February 2020 | Not yet paid

United Bank of India 55.45 | January 2020 — February 2020 | Not yet paid

(ix)

(xi)

(xi)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments). In our opinion, the term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans
were obtained.

No fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the period covered by our audit.

Managerial remuneration has been paid and provided by the company in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V
to the Act.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii) of
the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and
188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial
statements etc., as required by the applicable Ind AS.

During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures.

In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act.

The company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regjsfration No.: 001076N/N500013

_/&\—/-’/
Anamitra Das — CERCHAN

Partner / T\
Membership No.: 062191 % f |,

UDIN: 20062191 AAAAFQ3535i.‘ \

.\

Place: Gurugram i
Date: 11 June 2020 e
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of GMR
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Annexure B

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

1. In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited (‘the
Company’) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2020, we have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting (‘IFCoFR’) of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the
Company’s business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls

3. Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's IFCoFR based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ('ICAI') prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
IFCoFR, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (‘the
Guidance Note') issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate IFCoFR were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR includes obtaining an understanding of IFCoFR,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error,

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Chartered Accountants
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6. A company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's IFCoFR include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the risk that
the IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Anamitra Das
Partner
Membership No.: 062191

Place: Gurugram
Date: 11 June 2020
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

(All amounts In Z million unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
Particulars Notas 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 62,538.89 56,169.66
Capltal work in progress 4 1,322.31 1,380.60
Right to use assets 5 924.34 -
Other intanglble assets 6 3.78 4.48
Financlal assets
(i) Loans 7 31.83 166.95
(il) Other financial assets 8 144,70 120.93
Non-current tax assets (net) 145,65 102.47
Other non-current assets 9 381.61 375.99
Total non-current assets 55,493.31 58,311.08
Current assets
Inventories 10 649.74 1,588.27
Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 1 9,679.96 7,903.78
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 12 103.00 785.67
(iiiy Other bank balances 13 347.59 762,24
(Iv) Loans 7 16.02 16.29
(v) Other financial assets 8 5,365.88 3,029.74
Olher current assets 9 519.11 1,182.16
Total current assets 16,681.30 15,268.15
TOTAL ASSETS 72,174.61 73,679.23
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equily share capital 14 21,487.34 21,487.34
Other equily 15 (15,467.52) (15,047.01)
Total equity 6,019.82 6,440.33
LIABILITIES
Non-current llabllitles
Financial Llabllities
(1) Borrowings 16 37,574.52 39,675.89
(i} Lease liabilities 18 55.44 -
Other non-current liabilities 19 3,213.20 3,438.31
Provisions 20 96.29 86.07
Total non-current llabllitles 40,939.45 43,100,27
Current llabllitles
Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 16 4,478.02 4,617.04
(ii) Lease liabilittes 18 11.77 -
(iiy Trade payablas
-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 17 46.52 27.99
-Total outstanding dues of credilors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 17 3,498.01 4,695.57
(iv) Other current financial liabilities 18 8,433.71 5691.96
Other current liabilities 19 8,662.21 9,004,565
Provisions 20 86,10 101.52
Total current labllities 25,215.34 24,038.63
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES —_— 1217461 73,579,23

The accompanying notes 1 to 41 form an Integral part of these financlal statements.

As per our report of even date

ColLLP

For Walker ChandjaR

Anamitra Das
Partner
Membership No.: 062191

Place: Gurugram
Date: 11 June 2020

S
Rarigsh RPal
Whole-time Director
DIN: 07657400

Place: Odisha
Date: 11 June 2020

Plyusa Mahanty
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Odisha
Data: 11 June 2020

d on behall of the Board of Directors of
Kamalanga Energy Limited

Director
DIN: 03140784

Place: New Delhl
Dale: 11 June 2020

Company Secretary
Membership No.: FCS
8650

Place: New Delhl
Date: 11 June 2020
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2020
(All amounts in  million unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes Year ended Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
REVENUE
Revenue from operations 21 20,587.95 21,953.92
Other income 22 2056.15 1,826.05
Total Revenue 22,644.10 23,779.97
EXPENSES
Cost of fuel consumed 23 9,920.09 11,712.97
Cost of electrical energy purchased 24 620.48 -
Transmisslon and distribution charges 534.89 265.68
Employee benefits expense 25 399.97 477.71
Finance costs 26 5,631.07 5,660.84
Depreclation and amortisation expenses 27 3,108.39 3,028.20
Other expenses 28 2.848.42 2,068.03
Total Expenses 23,063.31 23,213.63
(Loss)/Proflt before tax (419.21) 566.34
Tax expense
Deferred tax 29 0.44 0.06
(Loss)/Profit for the period {419.65) 566.28

Other comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

-Re-measurement loss on defined benefit plans {1.30) (0.17)
-Income tax relating to re-measurement benefit on defined benefit 0.44 0.06
plans
Other comprehensive income, net of tax (0.86) (0.11)
Total comprehensive Income for the perlod {420.51) 566.17
Earnings per equity share: (face value of equity shares of ¥ 10 each)
Baslc () 32 (0.20) 0.26
Diluted (¥) 32 (0.20) 0.26

The accompanying notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For.and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accouptants GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

N S
namltra Das _._——-——"—_"';._::-.__ Raiiesh K Pal W
Partner Whole-time Dlirector Director
Membership No.: 062191 DIN: 07657400 DIN: 03140784
Place: Gurugram Place: OdIsha Place: New Delh}
Dato: 11 Juno 2020 Date. 11 June 2020 Dats: | | June 2020
X vbah it
‘_,..-"'
e Plyusa Mohanty ubash Mittal
Chlef Financlal Officer Company Secretary
Membership No.:
FCS 8650
Place: Odisha Place: New Delhl

Date: 11 June 2020 Date: 11 June 2020




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809

Statement of Changes In Equity for the year ended 31 March 2020
(All amounts in € milllon unless otherwise slated)

A. Equity share capital
Asat As at
Partlculars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Balance at the beginning 21,487.34 21,487.34
Changas during the ysar - -
Balance at the end 21,487.34 21,487,394
B, Other equity
Parliculars Ratainad Ing Equity P it Other Total squity
of fl 1ol Comprehensi
Insteuments __ Income
Balance as at 01 April, 2016 {19,175.53) 2,567.38 {5.03) {15,813.18)
Profit for the year 566.28 - - 566,28
Other comprehensive Income
Remeasurements loss on dafinad benafit plans, net of tax effact - - {0.11) (0.11)
Balance as at 21 March 2018 [17,609,25) 2,567.38 (5,14) {15,047.01)
Balanca as at 01 April, 2019 {17,609.25) 2,867.38 (6.14) (15,047.01)
Loss for the year (419.65) - - (419.65)
Other comprehensive income
Ramaasurements loss on definad banefit plans, net of tax effect - - {0.B5) 0.86]
Balance as at 31 March 2020 [18,028.90) 2,567,368 (8.00) {15.467.52)

The accompanying notes 1 to 41 form an Inlegral part of these financlal statements,
As per our report of even dale

For Walker Chandigk & Co LLP

Ch

d on behalf of the Board of Directors of
malanga Energy Limited

Aiamitra Das 8. N, Barde
Pariner ) Whole-tima Direclor Diractor
Membership No.: 062191 DIN: 07657400 DIN: 03140784
Place: Gurugram Place: Odisha Place: New Delhl
Date: 11 June 2020 Date: 11 June 2020 Date: 11 June 2020
gubOd . M ] ‘
—
Plyusa Mohanty Subash Mittal
Chief FInanclal Officer Company Secretary

Membership No.: FCS 8650

Place: Odisha Place: New Delhl
Date: 11 June 2020 Date: 11 June 2020




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809

Cash flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2020
{All amounts in ¥ million unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Year ended
31 March 2020

Year ended
31 March 2019

A) Cash flows from operating activities

B

C

D

(Loss)/Profit before tax

Add :
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Finance cost
Interest income
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipments
Provision for rebate
Provision for doubtful debts
Interest payable to group company written back
Income accrued on bank guarantee proceeds written back
Government granis income allocation

Cash flow before working capital changes

Adjustments for changes in working capital:
Increase in trade and other receivables
Decrease / (increase) in inventory
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables

Cash generated from operating activities

Less: Income taxes paid
Net cash generated from operating activities (A)

Cash flows from investing activities

Payment for acquisition of property, plant and equipments, including capital work in

progress and capital advance
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipments

Decrease in investment in bank deposit having original maturity of more then three

months
Interest income received

Net cash generated from/ (used in) investing activities (B)

Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of rupee term loan

(Repayment of) /proceeds from short term borrowing
Repayment of lease liability

Interest and finance charges paid

Net cash used in financing activities (C )

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C]
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Break-up of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand

Balances with banks

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the vear

(419.21) 566.34
3,108.39 3,028 20
5,631.07 5,660.84

(52.95) (7168)
2598 43.36
(7 18) (6.66)

- 19.56
- (412.97)
- (1,094.94)

(225.12) (225.12)
8,060.98 7,506.93
(3,371.97) (1,618.83)

938 53 (884.30)
(1,418.61) 1,308.06
4,208.93 6,311.86

(43.38) (15.99)
4,165.55 6,295.87

(356.08) (559.49)

0.24 0.37

394,55 65.49
7161 74.41

110.32 (419.22)

(497 20) (162.96)

(139.02) 428.89

(17.68) B
(4,304.64) (5,905.54)
(4,958.54) (5,639.61)

(682.67) 237.05

785.67 548,62

103.00 785.67

0.15 025

102.85 785.42

103.00 785.67



GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809

Cash flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2020
(All amounts in € mlllion unless otherwise stated)
Notes :

a. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in IND AS 7 "Statement of Cashflow".

b. Changes In liabilities arising from financing activities

Particulars

Year ended
31 March 2020

Year ended
31 March 2019

Long term borrowings (Including current maturities)

Opening balance 40,034.05 40,016.57
Repayment of borrowings from bank (net) (497.20) (162.96)
Non-cash fair value/amortisation changes (net) 114,16 180.44
Closing balance 39,651.01 40,034.05
Short term borrowings
Opening balance 4,617.04 4,601.12
(Repayment to)/proceeds from short term borrowings (net) (139.02) 428,88
Waiver of Interest payable to group company [Refer note (c ) bellow] - (412.96)
Closing balance 4,478.02 4,617.04
¢. Waiver of interest payable to GMR Power Corporation Limited during FY 2019-20 nil (FY 2018-19 ¥ 412.97 mlllion)
The accompanying notes 1 to 41 form an Integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
R Kamalanga Energy Limited
= ww'i ™ N
5 / '_.-_,/’/
Anamitra Das Ramesh'R Pal “S-N. Barde

Partner
Membership No.: 062191

Place: Gurugram
Date: 11 June 2020

Whole-time Director Director
DIN: 07657400 DIN: 03140784

Place: Odisha
Date: 11 June 2020

Sl

Plyusa Mohanty
Chlef Financlal Officer

Place: New Delhi
Date: 11 June 2020

Subash Mittal
Company Secretary
Membership No.: FCS
8650

Place: Odisha
Date: 11 June 2020

Place: New Delhl
Date: 11 June 2020




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809
Summary of the significant ting policles and other I y Information

1

Company overview and Basis of preparation:

1.1 Company overview:

1.

N

2

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited is promoted as a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) by GMR Energy Limited, the holding Company, to develop and operate
3350 MW under Phase 1 and 1*350 MW under Phase 2, coal based power project in Kamalanga Village, Dhenkanel District of Odisha. The Company
has obtained Mega Power status certificate from Government of Indla, Ministry of Power vide letter dated February 1, 2012. The Company has declared
commercial operation of Phase 1 of the project constituting Unit 1, 2 and 3 of 350MW each on 29 Aprll 2013, 11 November 2013 and 24 March 2014
respacilvely.

Basls of preparation

The financial statements are prepared In accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), under the historical cast convention on the accrual basis
except for certain financlal instruments which are measured at falr values (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments), the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act). The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companles (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and refevant amendment rules issued thereafter.

The financial statements are presented In 'Indian Rupees’ (INR) which is also the Company's functional currency and all values are disclosed to the
nearest Million with two decimals (INR 000,000.00), except when otherwise Indicated.

Material uncertainty

The Company has signed PPA with GRIDCO Limited, PTC India Limited (Haryana Discoms) and Bihar State Power Holding Company Limiled (Bihar
Discoms) for supply of power 262.5 MW, 300 MW and 282 MW respectively for 25 years. Further during FY 2019-20 the Company has won the bid for
supply of balance 150 MW to PTC India Limited. The Company has signed fuel supply agreement with Coal India Limited for supply of coal from its
Mahanadi Coal Fleld Mines for 3.64 million ton which is within a distance of 15 KM from the plant site, in addition to above the Company has won the bid
(Shakti-Ill) for supply of 0.40 milllon ton of coet for balance 150 MW. For export of power the Company has signed a dedicaled long term open access
corridor with Power Grid Corporation of India Limited. The Company has assessed the viability by way of a profitability mode! which shows stability of the
project in the long run. Though the Company's accumulated loss is more than fifty percent of its net worth due to operational difficulties faced during the
initlal years of operation, in the long run there is no material uncertainty of the project.

Slignificant accounting policles:

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policles

1) Use of estimates
The preparation of these financial statements In conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, llabilities and the
disclosure of contingent liabilitles at the end of the reporting period and revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in the outcomes requiring a materlal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabllities in future periods,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewsd on an ongoing basis. Revislons to accounting estimates are recognised In the period in which
the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

1} Revenue recognition
The Company derives Its revenue primarlly from sale of energy units generated from Its generating units of Thermal power plant to Its customers
under Power Purchase Agreement and on Merchant Basis.

Effeclive April 1, 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 116 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” using the cumulative catch-up (ransltion
method, applied to the contracts that were not completed as of April 01, 2018. In accordance with the cumulative catch up transilion method, the
comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted and continues to be reported as per Ind AS 18 “Revenue”.

Revenue Is measured based on the consideration that Is specified in a contract with a customer or is expected to be received In exchange for the
products or services and excludes amounts collected on behaif of third pariles. Revenue Is recognized upon transfer of control of promised
products or services to customers. To recognize revenues, the Company applles the following five step approach: (1) Identify the contract with a
customer, (2) tdentify the performance obligations In the contract, (3) determine the transaction price, (4) allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract, and {5) recognize revenues when a performance obligation Is satisfied,

The revenue is recognised when (or as) the performance obligation Is salisfied, which typlcally occurs when (or as) control over the products or
services Is transferred to a customer.

Contract modifications are accounted for when additions, deletions or changes are approved either to the contract scope or contract price. The
aceuutiling fur nwdifiealions of contracts Involves assessing wnether the services added to an existing contract are distinct and whether the pricing
Is at the standalona selling price. Services added that are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catoh up basig, while those that are distinct
ara aceauntad far prospaectively, either as @ separate contracl, If tho additional oorvicoo oro priced at the standalons selling price, o as a
termination of the existing contract and creation of a new contract if not priced at the standalone selling price,

Revenue from energy units sold is recognised on accrual basls on delivery of the units at the dellvery polnt as per the terms of the Power Purchase
Agreement (PPA) and Letter of Intent (LOI) [collectively hereinafter referred to as ‘the PPAs'} and tariff rales determined by CERC. Revenue
includes unbllled revenue accrued up to the end of the reporling period, Transmission services scheduled through the transmission provider Is
considered as a separate performance obligation if the same Is in terms of the Conlract and Transaction price is separately recoverable.

The revenus is also recognised / adjusted lowards trulng up of fixed charges and energy charges at the most likely amount in terms of CERC tarlff
regulation 2014-18, wherever applicable and reassessed at each reporting date till the date of final order by CERC under the sald tariff regulation.
The revenue from tariff receivable under Change in Law is accounted in accordance with rates approved by Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (CERC) or computed in terms thereof In similar cases, Tha revanue Is recagnised only to the extent that it is highly probable that a
significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is
subsequently resalved.

The Company accounts for rebates to customers as a raduction of revenue based on the underlying performance obligation that corresponds to the
progress by the customer towards earning the rebate. The company accounts for the liability based on its estimates of future timely receipts of the
billed and unbilled revenue. If it is probable that the criteria for rebate will not be met, or If the amount thereof cannot be estimated reliably, then
rebate in not recognised until the payment is probable and amount can be estimated reliably.

Revenue from energy units sold on a merchant basis is recognised in accordance with the billings made to the customers based on the units of
energy delivered at delivery point and rates agreed with customers.

Revenue from sale of infimm power are recognised as per the guidslines of Central Electricity Regulatory Commisston on delivery of the energy units
fo the grld. Revenue prior to date of commerclal operation are reduced from Project cost,

Revenue/charges from Unscheduled Interchange for the devlation In generation with respect to scheduled units are recognized! charged at rate
notified by CERC from time to time, are adjusted to revenue from sale of energy.
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Revenue earned in excess of billings are included under “other current financial assets’ as unbilled revenue and billings in excess of revenus are
disclosed under “other current liabilities” as unearned revenue. Unbilled revenues where the Company has unconditional right to consideration are
disclosed as financial asset and the balance are disclosed under non-financlal assets.

Revenue from sale of power is nat of prompt payment rebate eligible to the customers.

Claims for late payment surcharges and any other claims, which the Company is entitied to receive as per the arrangements of the PPAs are
recognised as per the terms of varlous CERC orders and reasonable certainty of collection.

The performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of transaction price yet to be recognised as at end of the reporting year and
an explanation as to when the Company expects to recognise these amounts in revenus. The Company during the perlod has applied the practical
expedient given in Ind AS 115 for the disclosure of remalning performance obligations and based on its analysis of all the contracts outstanding as
on 31 March 2020 has not identified any remaining performance obligations and accordingly there are no disclosures glven in respsct of power
purchase agresments, as the revenue recognised correspands directly with the value to the customer arlsing out of delivery of power in terms of the
contract.

Interest Income from a financial asset is recognised when It is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of
Income can be measured relfably. Interest Income is accrued on a time basls, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effectiva interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipls through the expected life of the financial assat to that assel's
net carrying amount on Initial recognition. Interest income Is Included In other income In the statement of profit and loss.

Dividend income Is accounted for in the reporting period in which the right to receive the same is established by the reporting date.

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset Is treated as current when it
ls:

a) Expected to be reallsed or Intended to be sold or consumed in normel operating cycle;

b} Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

c) Expected to be reallsed within twelve months after the reporting period; or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabillty for at least lwelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liabllity is treated as current when:

a) Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

c) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

d) There is no unconditlonal right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period,

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and llabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acqulsltion of assets for processing and their realisation In cash and cash equivalents. The Company
has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Property, plant and equipment:

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other Items of Praperty, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost Including government grants
and decommissioning costs less accumulated depreclation and accumulated Impairment losses. Historlcal cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the Items such as purchase prics, freight, duties, levies. Such cost Includes the cost of replacing part of the plant
and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criterla are met. Further, the Company recognises major
Inspection cost relating to Boiler, Turbine and Generator overhauls as separate component.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
aconomic benefits assoclated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the ltem can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate assets are derecognised when replaced. All other repalrs and malntenance are charged to statement of
profit and loss during the reporting period In which they are Incurred.

Spare parts are capitalised when they mest the definition of Property, Plant & Equipment, i.e., when the company intends to use them for more than
a period of 12 months and having a value of more than Z 0.50 Million,

Rerognition:

The cost of an item of Property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if:
(a} Itis probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
(b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The Company on {ransition to Ind AS, has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Property, plant and equipment recognised as at
Aprll 1, 2015 ('the transition date') measured as per the previous GAAP in terms of paragraphs D7AA & D13AA of Ind AS 101 - 'First-ime Adoption
of Indien Accounting Standards' and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment after making adjustments for
finance lease (paragraph D8 of Ind AS 101) and transaction cost of long term borrowings as per Ind AS Transition Facilitation Group (ITFG)
Clarification Bullelin 5 {Revised).

Depreclatlon and amort!

Depreciation on tangible assets dedicated for generallon of power covered under CERC tariff regulations including ¢common assets are provided on
straight line method (other than BTG of Unit | and Il and CTU Transmission Lines), at rates specified by the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission {Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulation,

In respect of BTG of Unit | and il and CTU Transmission lines, the Company has estimated 40 years as the useful life of the components as per
technical evaluation and accordingly provided depreciation over the remaining useful life of the asset using Stralght Line Method w.e.f April 1,
2016 In terms of the requirement of Schedule [l of Companies Act 2013,

Leasehold land from Government Authoritles are amortised as per Central Electricity Regulatory Commisslon at rates specified by the Central
Elaclricity Regulatory Commisslon (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulation,

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognitlon of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included In the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised,
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The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreclation of Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financlal year end and adjusted
prospectlvely, if appropriate.

Further, when each major inspeclion Is performed, Its cost is recognised In the camying amount of the ilem of Property, plant and equipment as a
replacement If the recognitlon criteria are satisfied with corresponding de-recognition of Identiflable carrying cost of replacement. Machinery spares
which are specific to a particular item of Property, plant & equipment and whose use is expected to be Iregular are capitalized as Property, plant &
equipment.

Majar Inspectlon costs relating to Boiler, Turbine and Generator overhauls are identified as separate component and are depreclated over 5 years.

Capltal work In progress

All Project related expenditure viz, civil works, machinery under eraction, construction and erection materials, pre-operative expenditure directly
atiributable to the construction of project, borrowing cost incurred prior to the date of commerclal operation and trial run expenditure (net of revenue)
are shown under Capital Work-In-Progress. These expenses are net of recoverles and Income from surplus funds arising out of project specific
borrowings after taxes.

Intangible assets

Intanglble assets acquired separalely are measurad on initial recognition at cost, The cost of Intanglble assets acqulred in a business combination
15 their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following Initial recognition, Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capltalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related
expenditure Is reflected In statement of profit or loss in the period In which the expenditure Is incurred.

The useful lives of intanglble assets are assessed as elther finite or Indefinite.

Intanglble assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for Impairment whenever there Is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impalred. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite usefui life are reviewed
at least at the end of each reporting perlod. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied In the asset are considered to modify the amortisation perlod or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting
estimates. The amortisatlon expense on intanglble assets with finlte lives Is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure
forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful llves are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either Individually or at the cash-generating
unit level. The assessment of Indeflnite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the Indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the
change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basls.

Gains or losses erising from derecognition of an Intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carmying amount of lhe asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset Is derecognised.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substanllal period of time to
get ready for Its Intended use or sale are capltallsed as part of the cost of the asset, All other borrowing costs are expensed in the perled in which
they occur. Borrowing costs consist of Interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also
includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there Is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be
complied with. Where the grant relates to an asset, the cost of the asset shown at gross value and grant there on [s treated as capital grant which Is
recognised as income in the statement of profit and loss over the perlod and proportion In which depreciation is charged. Revenue grants are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss In the same period as the related cost which they are Intended to compensate are accounted for.

Leases

Company as a lessor:

Lessor accounting under Ind AS 116 is substantlally unchanged under Ind AS 17. Lessors will continue to classify leases as elther operating or
finance leases using similar principles as in Ind AS 17. Therefore, Ind AS 116 did not have an Impact for leases where the Company is the lessor,
except for recording the lease rent on systematic basis or stralghtline basls as agalnst Ind AS 17 whereln, there was an exemption for not providing
stralghtlining In case the escalations are In line with inflation,

Company as a lesses:

The Company adoptad Ind A% 118 using the moditied retrospective method of adoption with the date of initial application of 01 Aprii, 2019, Under
this mathnd, the standard Is applied retrospectively with tho oumulalive offoot of inltially applying the standard recognised al lhe dale uf hiitial
application, The Company oloctod to uco tho tranaition practioal expadient allowing the standard to be applied unly lu vunliaits (hal ware previously
identified as leases applying Ind AS 17 at the date of initial application, The Gompany also elected to use the recagnitian exemptlons for Isase
contracts that, at the commencement date, have a lease term of 12 months or less and do not contain a purchase optlon (‘short-term leases'), and
lease contracts for which the underlying asset is of low value (‘low-value assets’).

The Company has lease contracts for various buildings. Before the adoption of Ind AS 116, the Group classified each of ils leases (as lesses) at
the inception date as an operating lease.

Lease payments were apportioned between interest (recognised as finance costs) and reduction of the lease liability. In an operating lease, the
leased property was not capitallsed and the lease payments were recognised as rent expense In profit or loss on a straight-line basis, (no
stralghtlining was done in case escalations were consldered to be In line with expected general Inflation), over the lease term. Any prepaid rent and
accrued rent were recognised under Prepayments and Trade and other payables, respectively.

Upon adoption of Ind AS 116, the Company applied a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets, The standard provides speclfic transition requirements and practical expedients, which has been applied by the
Company.




GMR Kamafanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044609
Summary of the significant g p and other expl. Y informatl

Ix)

x}

xl)

Leases previously accounted for as operating leases

The Company recognised right-ot-use assets and lease liabililies for those Isases previously classilied as oparating leases, excapt for short-term
leases and leasas of low-value assels. The right-of-use assets for most leases ara recognised based on the carrylng amount as if the standard had
always baan applied, apart from the use of incremental barrawing rate at the dale of inifial applicalion. The right-of-use assals were racognised
based on the amount equal to the lease llabllities, adjusted for any related prepald and ‘accrued lease pay Is praviously { Leasa
liabilities wera rocognised based on the present valua of the remaining leasa payments, discountad using the incremental borrowing rale at the date
of inltial application.

The Company has applied the lable practical expedi Marein it:

* Used a single discount rate to a partalio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics.

* Relied on its assessmanl of whether leasas are onerous Immadiately before the date of initial application.

* Applied the short-term leases axemptions lo leasas with lease term that ends within 12 months at the date of initial application,

* Excluded the iitial direct costs from the measurament of tha right-of-use assel at the date of initlal application,

« Usad hindsight in determiring the laase term where the coniract contains options to extend or terminate the lease.

Inventorles

Inventarles are valued as follows:

Raw malerials, components, stares and spares are valued at lower of cost and net reslisable valus. However, malerials and othar Items hald far
use In the production of invenlories are riol written down below cost if the finishad products In which they will ba Incorporated are expeclad lo be

sold al or above cost. Cost is detarmined on a Hghtad e basis and Includes all applicabla costs In bringing goods to their present locations
and condition,

Impalrment of non-financlal assets

The Company assesses al sach reporting date whether there is an indication that an assal may be impaired, If any indicalion axists, or whan annual
Impairmant lesting for an assel is required, the pany esl the asset's recc | L. An assel's recoverable amoun is he higher of
an assel's or cash geperaling units' (CGUS) net selling price and its value in use. The racaverabie amourt |s determined for an individual assel,

unless lhe assot doss nol generale cash inflows that are largaly Independent of those from olher assets or group of assels, When the carrying
amount of an assel or CGU excesds its recaverable amount, the assel Is considered Impaired and s written down to its recoverable amaunt,

In assessing value in use, the estimated fulure cash flaws are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects currant
market assessmants of the time valua of monay and he rigks speclfic o the asset, In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are
laken into account, it avallable. If no such lransaclions can be identifled, an appropriate valuation modsl is Used. These caloufations are
corroborated by valualion multiples, quoted shars prices for publicly traded companies or other avallable fair value Indicators.

The Coempany bases its impalrment calculation on delalied butdgels and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the
Company's CGUs to which the individusl assets are allocated, These b Igels and fi culations generally cover a period of twanly lo twenty
five yea® For longer periods, 2 lang-term growth rata is calculated and applied lo project fulure cash flows after the twenty fifth year. To estimate
cash flow projections beyond periods cavered by the most racenl budgelsiforecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget
using & steady or declining growlh rate for subsequent years, urless an Increasing rate can be Justified. In any case, this growth rate does not
oxceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or sountry or countries in which the enfily operates, or for tha market In which
Ihe assel is used,

Impairment losses of confinuing operations, Including impairment on invenlories, are recognised in Ihe statement of prafit and loss, except for
properties previously lued with tha luation surplus taken to OCI. For sush propertiss, the Impaiment is recognised In OCI up to the amount
of any previous revalualion surplus. After impairment, depreciation ls providad an the revisad carrying amount of the assel over its remaining useful
lifa.

For assels excluding goodwill, an assesstment Is made at each r parting date to datermine whialher Ihere is an indication that praviously recognised
Impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased, If such indication axists, the Company estimates: (he assal's or CGU's recovarable amount, A
previously recognised Impairment loss Is reversed only If there has been s change in he p used to d 1@ (he assel's !

amount sinca the last impairmenl loss was recognised, The reversal is limited so that the carrying amounl of the assel does not excesd jls
recoverable amount, nor excead the carrying amount that would have bean determi ed, net of depr \, had no imj It loss been
recognised for the asset In prior years, Such reversal |s gnised in the stat t of profit or loss unless the assel is carried al a revalued
amount, in which case, the reversal is freated as a luation Increase.

Intangible assats with Indefinite useful lives (It available) are tested for impalrment annually as at 31 March 2020 at the CGU level, as approprlate,
and when circumstances indlcate that the carrying value may be impaired.

Provl and tingent llabllities

Provisions are recognised when the Compary has a prasert obligation (legal or constructive) as o resull of a past svanl, It is piobsble that an
outflow of rasources embadying econamic banefits will ha renuired to sellle the abligation and o reliable estimale can be ineus uf e amount of the
abligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, tha reimbirsement is
recoynised as a separate assel, but only when the relmbursemant is virtually certain. The expense relating lo a provision is presented In the
stalemant of profit and loss net of any raimbursemant,

The amount recognised as a provision i the best estimate of the consideration raquired to sellie the present obligation al the and of the reporting
pariad, taking into account the risks and uncertaintles surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measurad using the cash flows estimatad to
seitle the prasent obligation, its carrying amount is the prasent value of thosa cash flows (when the effect of time valua of monay is material).

A provision for anerous conltracte ls rocognised when the expectad banwfils o be derlved by the Company from a contract are lowar than the
unavoidable cost of mesting Its cbllgations under the confract, The provision |s measurad at tha pressrit valua of tha lower af the expected cost of
tarminating the coritract and the expected net cost of confinuing with the contract, Before a provigion |s astablished, the Company recoyrises any
Impalrmant loss on the assets assoclated with that conlract.
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A contingent liabllity is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confired by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncartain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recagnized because It Is not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liabillty elso arlses in extremely rare cases where there Is a liabllity that
cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent llabllity but discloses Its existence In
the financial statements by way of notes to accounts, unless possibillty of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

Provislons and conlingsnt llability are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Decommissloning llabllity

The Company records a provislon for decommissioning cosls on power plant projects, where decommissioning costs are provided at the present
value of expacted cosls to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of lhe particular asset. The cash
flows are discounted at a current pre-tax risk free rale. The unwinding of the discount is expensed as Incurred and recognised in the statement of
profit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated future costs of ing are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes in
the estimated future costs or In the discount rate applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset.

Retirement and other employee benefits

All employee benefits payable/avallable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such
as salaries, wages and bonus etc., are recognised In the statement of profit and loss in the perled in which the employes renders the related
service.

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund, pension fund, superannuation fund etc. are defined contribution schemes. The Company has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable.

The Company recognizes contribution payable as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the
scheme for service recelved before the reporting date exceeds the contribution already pald, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a
llability after deducting the contribution already pald. if the contribution already pald exceeds the contributlon due for services recelved before the
balance sheet date, then excess Is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example. a reduction in future payment
or a cash refund.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, Is treated as short-term employee benefit. The company measures
the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that It expects to pay as a result of the unused entittement that has accumulated at
the reporting date.

The company treats accumulated leave expected to be carrled forward beyond twalve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement
purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarlal valuation using lhe projected unit credit method at the
year-end. Actuarlal gains/losses are immedialely taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

The company presents the accumulated leave as a current liabllity in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer
its settlement for 12 months after the reporting dale. Where company has the unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the settlement for a
period beyond 12 months, the same is presented as non-current liabllity.

Gratuity Is a defined benefit scheme. The cost of providing benefits under the scheme Is determined on the basis of actuarlal valuation under
projected unit credit (PUC) method.,

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset celling, excluding amounts included in net Interest on the net
defined benefit liabllity and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included In net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance shest with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the perlod in which they occur,
Remeasursments are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised In profit or loss on the earller of.

a. The date of the plan amendment or curtaliment, and

b. The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs.

Net interest Is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liabllity or asset.
The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the stalement of profit and loss:

a. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtallments and non-routine settlements; and
b. Net Interest expense or income.

Financial Instruments

Flnanclal assets and financial llabillties are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contract embodying the related financial
instruments. All financial assets, financlal llabilities are initlally measured at transaction price and whera such values ara different from the fai value,
at falr valus, Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financlal assets and tinancial iabilities (other than financlal
assuls and financial liabilities at falr value through profit and loss) are addod lo or deducted from the fair value measured on Initial recognition of
financial asset or financlal llability. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financlal llabillties at fair value
through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Effective Interest rate method :

The effoctive interest rate method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financlal Instrument and of allocating interest Income or
axpense over the relevant period. The effective Iinterest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or payments through the
expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

Al



GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809
Summary of the significant ting policles and other 1 y Infe t]

Financlal assets

Financlal assets at amortised cost

Flnanclal assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost If these financlal assets are held within a business mode! whose objective s to hold
these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and Lhe contractuel terms of Lhe financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

F assets ad at falr value

Financial assets are measured at falr value hrough other comprehensive Income If thase financial assets are held within a business model whose
objective is to hold these assets In order to collect cantractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows thal are solely payments of princlpal and Interest on the princlpal amount outstanding.

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at fair value through the statement of
profit and loss.

For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate the fair value due to the shorter
maturity of these instruments.

Impalrment of financlal assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date as to whether any of its financlal assets are Impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expecled credit
losses to be measured through a loss allowance, The Company recognises life time expected losses for all contract assels and / or all trade
recelvables that do not constitute a financing component. For all other financlal assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to
the twelve month expected credit losses or at an amounl equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financlal assets has
increased significantly since Initial recognition.

Expected credit losses rate the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights. Credit loss Is the
difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company In accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company
expecls to recelve (l.e. all cash shorifalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company estimates cash flows by considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument through the expecled life of thal financial Instrument.

De-recognition of financlal assets

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantielly all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset to another party and the transfer qualifies for de-
recognition under Ind AS 108.

If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownershlp and continues to control the transferred asset, the
Company recognises its retalned interest In the assets and an associated liabillty for amounts It may have to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the
financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds recelived.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in Its entirety, the difference between the carrylng amount measured at the date of de-recognition and the
consideration recelved is recognised In the statement of profit and loss.

Financlal labllitles and equity Instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Financiel liabifitles and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a flnancial llabillly and an equily instrument.

Equity Instruments
An equity Instrument Is any contract lhat evidences a resldual Interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its llabllities. Equity
instruments are recorded at the proceeds recsived, net of direct issue costs.

Financial llabllities

Flnanclal liabllities are Inltlally measured at falr value, net of transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
Interest rate method where the time value of money Is significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are Initlally measured at
falr value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (nel of
transactlon costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings In the statement of profit and loss.

For trade and other payables maturing wilhin one year from the balance sheet date, the carrylng amounts approximate falr value due to the short
maturity of these instruments.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

A financial liability may be designated as at FVTPL upen initial recognition i

+ such designatlon eliminales or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition Inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

« the financlal liability whose performance Is evaluated on a fair value basis, In accordance with the Company's documented risk management;

Financlal liabilities at FVTPL are stated at falr value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised In stalement of profit and loss.
The net galn or loss recognised In statement of profit and loss incorporates any Interest pald on the financiat liability.

Fair values are determined in the manner described in note ‘(xvili)’ below.

Financlal liabllities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent
accounting perlods. The carrylng amounts of financlal liabllitles (hat are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the
effeclive Interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of cost of an asset Is included in the ‘Finance costs’ line ltem.
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Loans and borrowings: This Is the category most relevant to the company. ARer initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Galhs and losses are recognised In profit or loss when the liabllitles are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.
The EIR amortlsation Is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

De-recognition of financial llabllitles

A financial liabliity is de-recognised when the abligation under the liabillty is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial llability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantlally different lerms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantlally modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liabllity. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financlal instruments
Financlal assets and financial llabllities are offset and the net amount Is reporied in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there Is an intentlon to settle on a net basls, to realise the assets and settle the llabilities simultaneously.

Derlvative financlal Instruments

The Company uses derivative financial Instruments, such as forward currency contracts and Interest rate swaps to hedge its forelgn currency risks
and interest rate risks respectively. Such derivative financlal instruments are initially recognised at falr value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at falr value. Derivatives are carried as financlal assets when the fair value is positive
and as financial liabilitles when lhe fair value is negative. Any galns or losses arlsing from changes In the fair value of derlvatives are taken directly
to profit or loss.

Emboddad derlvative 1l jal Inst t

An embedded derivative Is a component of a hybrid (comblned) instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract = with the effect that
some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary In a way similar to a stand-alone derivalive. An embedded derivative causes some or all of
the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate, financial instrument price,
commodity price, foreign exchange rate, Index of prices or rates, credit rating or credlt index, or other variable, provided in the case of a non-
financial variable that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract, Reassessment only occurs If there is either a change in the terms of the
contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be requlred or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the falr value
through statement of profit and loss.

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the company does not separate embedded derivatives,
Rather, it applies the classification requirements contained In Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded In all other host
contracls are accounted for as separate derlvatives and recorded at falr value if their economic characterlstics and risks are not closely related to
those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or designated al falr value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatlves are measured al falr value with changes in falr value recognised In slatement of profit and loss, unless designated as effactive hedging
instruments.

Ification of fl lal Instr it

The Company determines classification of financlal assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for
financlal assets which are equity instruments and financial llabliities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification Is made only
if there is a change In the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The
company's senior management determines change in the business model as a result of extemal or Internal changes which are significant to the
company's operations, Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the company either begins or
ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the company reclaesifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the Immediately next reporting period following the change In business model,
The company does not restate any previously recognised galns, losses (Including Impalrment galns or lesses) or Interest,

Subordinated debt

Subordinated debts are separated Into liability and equity components based on the terms of the contract.

On issuance of the subordinated debts, the fair value of the liabllity component Is determined using a market rate for an equivalent nen-convertible
instrument. This amount Is classified as a flnancial liabllity measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until It Is extingulshed on
converslon or redsmption.

The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the converslon option that Is recognised and included in equity since conversion option meets Ind AS
32 criteria for fixed to fixed classification. Transaction costs are deducted from equily, net of assoclated Income tax. The carrylng amount of the
converslon option Is not remeasured In subsequent years. Transactlon costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the
subordinated debts based on the allocation of proceeds to the llability and equity components when the instruments are Inltially recognised.

Cash and cash equlvalents
Cash and cash equivalent In the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original malurity of three
moniths or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes In value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equlvalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management,

Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent

The Company recognises a liabllity to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity heldsrs of the parent when the distribution Is authorlsed and the
distributlon is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws In india, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the
shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the falr value of the assets to be distributed with fair value re-measurement recognised directly in equity.

Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amaount of the liabllity and the carrying amount of the assets distributed is
recagnised in the statement of profit and loss.
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Forelgn currencles

The financlal statements are presented in INR, which is also the company's functional currency.

Effective 01 April, 2018 the company has adopted Appendix B to Ind AS 21- Forelgn Currency Transactlons and Advance Consideration which
clarifies the date of transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on Initial recognition of the related asset, expense or Income

~ when an entily has recelved or paid advance conslderation in a foreign currency. The effect on account of adoplion of this amendment was

insignificant.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction
first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the company uses an average rate if the average approximates the actual rale at the
date of the transaction,

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign cumrencles are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting
date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised In profit or loss with the exception of the following:
Exchange differences arlsing on monetary items thal forms part of a reporting enlity's net investment in a forelgn operation are recognised in
statement of profit and loss in the separate financial statements of the reporting entily or the Individual financial statements of the foreign operation,
as appropriate. In the financial slatements that include the forelgn operation and the reporting entity (e.g., consolidated financial stat its when
the foreign operation is a subsidiary), such exchange differences are recagnised initially In OCI. These exchange differences are reclassifled from
equily to profit or loss on disposal of the net investment.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of the Company's net investment of a foreign operation,
These are recognised in OCI until the net investment is disposed of, at which time, the cumulative amount Is reclassified to statement of profit and
loss.

Tax changes and credits attributable to exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in OCI.

Non-meonetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the
Initial transactions. Non-monetary Items measured at fair value In a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the
fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at falr value Is treated in line with the recognition of
the gain or loss on the change in falr value of the Item.

Falr value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to Iransfer a llability in an orderly transaction belween market perticipants at
the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes
place either:

a) In the principal market for the asset or liabllity, or

b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liabillty.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accesslble by the company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liabllity,
assuming that market participants act In their economic best Interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset
inits highest and best use or by selling It to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable Inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which falr value is measured or disclosed In the financlal statements are categorised within the falr value hierarchy,
described as follaws, based on the lowest level input Lhat Is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices In active markels for Identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.
Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level Input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

The Company's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring falr value measurement, such as derivatlve instruments
and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribullon in discontinued
operatlons.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted financial assets, and significant liabliitles, such as
contingent considaration. lnvelvement of axternal valuers is deciusd upun annually by Ui inarageiment wiler diseussion, Selsction crllerta Include
markel knowledge, reputation, independence and whethar professional standards are maintained. Valuers ara narmally rotatad every five years.
The managameant dacidas, aftar discussinns with tha rompany's axtarnal valiiars, which vahiation techniques and Inputs to use for each case.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and llabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-
assessed as per the Company's accounting policies. For this analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied In the latest valuation by
agreelng the informatlion In the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The management, in conjunction with the Company's external valuers, also compares the change in the falr velue of each asset and liability with
relevant external sources to determine whelher the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics
and risks of the asset or liability and the leve! of the falr value hierarchy as explained abaove,
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xIx) Taxes on Iincome
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.
Current Income tax
Current income tex Is measured at the amount expected to be pald to the tax authorities In accordance with the Income Tax Act, 16861.
Current income tax assets and llabliities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or pald to the taxation authorities. The tax
rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date,
Current income tax relating to kems recognised outside profit or loss Is recognised outside profit or loss (elther In other comprehensive income or In
equity). Current 1ax Items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly In equity. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax relurns with respect to sltuations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to Interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.
Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and llabllities and thelr carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:
a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liabillty In a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affecls nelther the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences assoclated with investments in subsldlaries, i and Interests in joint ventures, when the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and It is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse In the
foreseaabla fulura,

Deferred income lax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to
the extent thal there is sufficlent taxable temporary difference or it |s probable that taxable profit will be available agalnst which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unusad tax credits and unusad tax losses can be utilized.

a) When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the Initial recognition of an asset or liabllity in a
transaction that Is not a business combinatlon and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments In subsidiaries, associates and Interests In joint ventures, deferred tax
assets are recognised only to the extent thal it Is prabable that the temporary differences will reverse in the for ble future and taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it Is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utllised. Unrecognised deferred lax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that It has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be
recovered

Deferred tax assels and liabilittes are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the year when the asset is realised or the liabllity is
settled, based on lax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date,

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either In other comprehensive income or In
equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlylng transactlon either in OCI or directly In equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabllities are offset If a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against currenl tax liabllitles
and lhe deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entily and the same taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date, are recognised
subsequently if new information about facts and circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax benefits recognised within the measurement period
reduce goodwilll related to that acquisition if they resull from new information obtained about facts and circumstances existing at the acquislition
date. If the carrying amount of goodwill is zero, any remalning deferred tax benefits are recognised In OCI / capital reserve depending on the
principle explalned for bargain purchase galns. All other acquired tax benefils realised are recognised in statement of profit and loss.

xx} Sales Tax / Goods and service tax
Sales Tax/ goods and service taxes pald on acquilsition of assets or on Incurring expenses.
Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales/ GST paid, except:
a) When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, In which case, the tax pald Is recognised
as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable.
b) Wien receivables and payables are slaled wilh the amount of lax included.
The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority Is Included as part of recelvables or payables In the balance sheet,

xxl) Earnings per share

Baslc earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit atlributable to the equity holders of the company by the welghted average
number of equily shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share Is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the
aquity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also
the weighled average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive
potential equity shares are ad|usted for the proceeds recelvable had the equity shares been actually issued at falr value {l.e. the average market
value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potentlal equity shares are deemed to be converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issusd
at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equily shares are adjusted relrospeclively for all periods presented for any share splits and
bonus shares Issues Including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

Slgnificant ting Jud t timates and

The preparation of the Company's financlal statements requires the management to make judgments, estimales and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and llabllities and the disclosures of contingent liabllitles. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimales could result in outcomes
that require 2 material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected In future periods.

The estimate and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongolng basis. Revislons lo accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which
the estimates are revised and future periods affacted.
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Summary of the significant accounting policles and other explanatory Information

A Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

vi.

The key assumptlons concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjusiment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabillties within the next flnancial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumplions and estimates on parameters avallable when the financial statements were prepared, Existing circumstances and assumpilons about future
developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur,

Revenue recognition

The recognition of revenue Is based on the tariff rates / methodology prescribed under PPA/ LOI with customers. Signiflcant management Judgments Is
required to determine the revenue to be recognised for the tariff on account of Change in Law In cases where CERC Order is yet to be recelved. The
estimate for such revenues are based on the CERC Order In the simllar case for existing customers.

The billed / unbilled revenue recognised in respect of the above Is treated as current as the Company estimates the finality of proceedings during the
current ensuing year.

Trade recelvables and unbliled revenue

Trade recelvables and unbilled revenue conslsts of slgnificant regulatory dues In respect of Revenue from operations recognised on account of change in
law events including coal cost pass through In terms of Power Purchase Agreements with various State Power Distribution Utlliles which In some cases
are accounted for by the Company based on best estimates including orders / reports of Regulatory Authorities, which may be subject to adjustments on
receipt of final orders of the respective Regulatory Authoritles. These Ivables are outstanding [n view of pendency of final orders on tariff or result of
clarificatory petitions by the customers / Company. The Manag it has idered the sald receivables good and r able as the outstanding
amounts are receivable from the State Power Distribution utilities which does not have a track record of default, except for delay in payments being
backed by respective state governments. The amount recognised also are based on the computational methodology prescribed and approved by CERC In
the Company's own case where the order Is recelved or pending to be recelved, The Company also has recelved favourable orders on the receivables by
regulatory authorllies Instructing the customers to pay certain significant percentage of dues Immediately. The management based on the sald
assumptions is of the opinion that the amount disclosed under Receivables and Unbilled Revenue are good and are of the value stated.

Income taxes

Significant management Judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assels that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
the level of future taxable profits logelher with fulure tax planning strategies, including estimates of temporary differences reversing on account of available
benefits from the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax asset Is recognised to the extent of the corresponding deferred tax llabillty.

Contingencles

Contingent llabllitles may arlse from the ordinary course of business In relation to claims against the Company, including legal and contractual claims. By
thelr nature, contingencles will be resolved only when one or more uncertaln future events occur or fall to occur. The assessment of the existence, and
potentlal quantum, of contingencles inherently Involves the exerclse of significant jJudgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of fulure
events.

Falr value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financlal liabllities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices In active
markets, thelr fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model. The inputs to these models are taken
from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feaslble, a degree of judgement is required In establishing falr values, Judgements Include
considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of
financial inslruments,

Defined benefit plans (gratulty benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments In the future. These Include the determination of the discount rate, future
salary increases and mortality rates. Dus to the complexities involved In the valuation and Its long term nature, a deflned benefit obligation Is highly
sensltive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the management
consliders the Interest rates of govemment bonds.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for India. Those mortality tables tend to change only at the Interval in response to
demographic changes. Future salary Increases and gratulty increases are based on expected future Inflation rates in India.
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B Slignificant jJudgements

| Revenue recognition
The Company has recognised revenue on compensatory tariff on account of Change in Law, realisation of which Is dependent upon outcome of ongoing
matter pending determination by CERC. The sald recognition is based on the ment by the Management supported by the legal advice / accounting
advice received In the above matter. These oplnlons are based on the Supreme Court's Order and alsa APTEL/CERC Order's for the similar cases in
respect of Its own customers following the sald Supreme Court Judgments. Accordingly , the management Is of the opinton that it has a virtually certain
case an merlts for grant of relief under Change in Law and there Is no contingency involved and that it would not be unreasonable to expect ultimate
collection of revenue In the nature of Relief on account of Change in Law.

it Property plant and equipment and Intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of
periodic depreclalion / amortisation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's expscted useful life and the expected residual value at the end of
its life. The useful lives and resldual values of pany's assets are determined by management at the time the asset Is acquired/ constructed and
reviewed periodically, Including at each financlal year end. The lives are based on the technical assessment which has relied on historical experience with
similar assets as well as anticlpation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes In technical or commerclal obsolescence and
Government Policies Impactng the assets use.

Il Impalrment testing
The Company's 1050MW (3*350MW) Phase-I coal based power plant in Kamalanga village, Tahasil Odapada, Dhenkanal District of Odisha State is
operational from FY 2013-14. Out of the installed capacity of 1050 MW, 262.5MW is for the State of Odisha (25% of the Installed capacity), 323 MW for
the state of Haryana and 206MW for the state of Bihar l.e. approximately 81% of the Installed capaclty Is already tied up with dlfferent procurers. During FY
2019-20, the Company has won the bid for supply of balance 150 MW to PTC India Limited. Additlonally, the Company has won the bid (Shakti-l) for
supply of 0.40 million ton of coal for balance 150 MW. Further, the Company had decided to add one more unit of 350MW al the same location under
Phase-ll and had obtalned all necessary approvals and constructed dedicated transmission line, common systems and acquired the sufficlent Jand
required. Further, 25% of installed capacity of Phase-ll (4th Unit) plant Iis proposed to be dedlcated to State of Odlsha through STU and the Company is in
advanced stage of discussion with other Discoms including Bangladesh.

The Company has determined that the carrying value of the Property, plant and equipment of all the units are good based on estimation of the value [n use
by an Expert Valuer of the refevant cash generating units. The Company has obtalned valuation report from valuation Expert for value in use, which s
calculated based on a Discounted Cash Flow model over the estimated useful life of the Power Piant. The cash flow projections are based on estimates
and certaln key assumptlons based on extemally avallable Information relating to future revenues, profitabillty In operation and servicing of its debts which
Is dependent upon tying up of Its entire generallon capacily through PPA. The Company / valuer has also carrled out a sensltivity analysis on key
variables. Based on the sensltivity analysls, the recoverable amount Is expected to exceed the carrying value. On a careful evaluation of the aforesald
factors, the Management of the Company has concluded that the Recoverable Amounts of the Power Plants are higher than their carrying amounts as at
31 March 2020.
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809

Summary of the significant accounting policles and other explanatory Information

(All amounts in € mitllon unless otherwise stated)

4 _Capital work In progress

o

Partl As at As at
e 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Balance at the beginning 1,380.60 1,382.50
Additions made during the year 60.09 252,17
Caplialised during the year (118.38) (264.07)
Balance at the end 1,322.31 1,380.60
—_—

Capltal work progress Includes construction activities relating to Phase Il of the power projects amounting to ¥ 1,315.41 Million (31 March 2019 Z
1,315.41 Milllon) which is under temporary suspension.

Right to use assets
Particulars

Property, plant and equipment
Leasahold land* Other assets Total

Gross block

As at 01 April, 2018 - N N
Additlons made during the year - - N
Disposals during the year - N 5
As at 31 March 2019 - .
Reclasslfied from tangible asset 1,038.81 - 1,038.81
Additions made during the year - 76.39 76.39

Disposals during the year - = -
As at 31 March 2020 1,038.81 76.38 1,115.20

Accumulated depreclation

As at 01 April 2018 a > .
Charge for the year 5 " -
Adjustments for the year - a &
As at 31 March 2019 - “ =
Reclassified from tanglble asset 139.31 - 139.31
Charge for the year 36.25 15.30 51.55

Adjustments for the year - - .
As at 31 March 2020 175,68 16.30 190,86

Not block
As al 31 March 2019 == - -
As at 31 March 2020 B63.25 61.09 924.34

* The Coampany has classified leasehold land under finance lease appearing under property, plant and equipment as right of use (ROU) assets
as on 01 April 2019. The opening balance has been transferred to ROU assets on apdoption of IND AS 116,
During the year the company has also recognised ROU asset of ¥ 76.39 Millien for finance lease to use floor space for corporate office.

Lease liabilities

Particulars Amount
Balance as on 1 April, 2019 due to adoption of Ind AS 116 76.39
Add: Interest expense accrued on lease liabillles 8.50
Less: Lease liablities pald (17.68)
Closing balance as at 31 March 2020 67.21
Current 1197
Non current 5544

The Company has lease agreament usually for a poriod of 5 to D0 yoaro with Ita group company for rental of office spaces and Governmeant of
Qdisha for land. With the exceptlon of short-term leases and leases of low-value underlying assets, each lease Is reflected on the balance sheet
as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, The Company classifies its right-of-use assets in a conslstent mannar In its praparty, plant and
equipment.

Lease deed for office space Imposes a restriction thal, unless there Is a contractual right for the Company to sublease the asset to another party,
the right-of-use asset can only be used by the Company. The Company is prohlbited from selling or pledging the underlying leased assets as
security.

Lease deed for leasehold land states that the Lessee with the previous consent In writing of the lessor can assign or transfer his Interest in the
property In favor of any Schedule Bank/Financlal Institution/ Life Insurance Corporation for securing loan subject to the condition that such
mortgage shall not affect the riglils, powers and Interest of the Lessor/Govt, under this deed.




-

Effective 1 April 2019, the Company has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases" and applied modified retrospective approach to all lease contracts
existing as at 1 April 2019, As the company has applied grandfathering provislons for the land lease which were accounted using previous
standard Ind AS 17, the Company has not re. d such leases as per Ind AS 116. The Company has reclassified amount of 2 1,038.80
milllon (net block of & 899.50 million) of the land leases from tanglble assets to right to use assets prospactively.

The Company has recognized right of use asset equal (o the lease liabillty for the office space taken on lease from group company and on
transitlon, the adoption of new standard resulted In recognition of right to use asset and lease liabllity of 2 76.39 milllon.

Instead of performing an Impairment review on the right-of-use assets at the date of initial application, the Company has relied on its historic
assessment as to whether leases were onerous Immediately before the date of initlal appfication of Ind AS 116.

On transition to Ind AS 116 the welghted average Incremental borrowing rate applled to lease llabilities recognised was 12% per annum,

Maturity profile of lease liabllity
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabllities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Year ended 31 March 2020 0 to 1 year 1to 5 years > 5 years Total
Loase liabiities 19.01 66.00 - 85.01
Following amount has been gnised In stal of profit and loss account:

Particulars Amount
Depreciation/famortisation on right to use assat 51.54
Interest on lease liabllity 8.50
Expenses related to short term lease (included under other expenses) 353.09
Expenses related to low value lease (Included under other expenses) -
Variable lease payments (Included under other expenses) 10.62
Total amount recognlised In statement of profit and loss account 423.75

The Company has several lease contracts that Include extension and termination options. These options are negotiated by management to
provide flexibility In managing the leased-asset portfollo and align with the Company’s busi needs. Manag it exerclses significant
judgement In determining whether these extenslon and termination options are reasonably certain to be exerclsed.

Set out below are the undiscounted potentlal fulure rental payments relating to periods following the exerclse date of extenslon and termination
options that are not included in the lease term:

Particulars 0-1 Year 1-5 Year Mora than 5 year
Extension oplion expected not lo be exercised - = =
Temination option expected to be exerclsed - -

Other Intanglble assets

Computer
Particulars software
Gross block
As at 01 Aprll 2018 11.87
Additions made during the year 0.32
Disposals during the year -
As al 31 March 2019 12.19
Additions made during the year 0.64
Disposals durlng the year =
As at 31 March 2020 12.83
Accumulated amortisation
As at 01 Aprll 2018 5.96
Amortisation for the year 1.76
Adjustments for the year .
As at 31 March 2019 7.7
Amortisation for the year 1.34
Adjustments for the year -
As at 31 March 2020 ) 8.06
Net block
As at 31 March 2019 448
As at 31 March 2020 3.78
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7 Loans
Particulars As at As al
31 March 2020 31 March 2018
Non-current
Carrled at amortised cost
Loans los - d good - d
Security deposit
Govemnment Authorities 31.16 166.26
Other deposils 0.67 0.67
Total non-current 31.83 166.95
Current
Carrled at amortisad cost
Loans los = d good - d
Security deposil
Rental deposits 16,02 16,29
Total current 16.02 168.29
Total A7.85 183,24
Notes:

a) There are no loans receivables which are credit Impaired or which have a significant Increase in credlt risk based on the information available with the

Company.

b) The fair value of nen-current and current loans are not materially different from the carrying value presenled.

8 Other financial assats

Particulars As at As at
31 h h 2019

Non-current

Unseoured, consldered good

Carrled at amortised cost

Bank with ini ity of more than 12 months [Refer note (a) & (b) below] 138.83 118.73

Interest accrued but not due - recsivable al the ime of maturity 5.87 2.20

Total non-cument 144.70 120.83

Current

Unsaecured, consldered good

Carried at amortised cost

Amountl due from related partles (Refer note 38) 8.98 223.10

Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits 8.28 3061

Unbilied revenue [Refer note (c) below] 4,428.27 2,523.32

Other receivables [Refer note (d) below] 920.35 252.71

Total current 5,365.88 3,029.74

Total 5.510.68 3,150.87

Notes:

a) Fixed deposits represents margin money deposit against bank guarantee and lelter of credit,
b) For charges created on fixed deposit with banks refer note 16.

¢) Classified as financlal asset as right to consideration Is unconditional upon passage of time, It Includes amount bllled after the balance sheet date but til

approval of the financlal statements of € 1,287.02 Milllon (31 March 2019: € 381.83 Million).

d) Other receivables Includes amount billed towards recovery of Point of Connection Charges (POC) to customers amounting to € 705.67 Mitiion (31 March

2010: € 252,20 Million).
) The falr value of the said financlal asset is not materially different from the camrying value presented.

Y Uthor assaty
Particulars Asat As at
M March2020 31 March 2018

Non-current

Unsycured, cunsldered good
Capltal advancas to relaled party (Refer note 38)
Capltal advances to others

Advances other than capital advances

Prepaid expenses

Indirect {axes deposlied under prolest [Refer note 33(a)}
Total non-current

Current

Unsecured, consldered good

Advances other than capital advances
Advance to suppllers
Advance to employees

Others

Prepaid expenses
Interest / commisslon paid on letter of credit
Others

Claims receivable [Refer note (a) below]
Taxes recoverable [Refer note (b) below]
Gralulty plan assel (net of provision)
Total current

Total

92.13 92.13
2.41 3.36
576 -
20131 280,50
a81.61 375.99
439.18 1,053.01

1.99 523

18.36 44,89

17.73 26.76

41.87 41.87

- 7.74
- 2,68
519.11 1,182,168
sgo,;; 1.558.15
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Notes:

l) The Compnny has paid under merit rala. duty on certain imporied goods before getting the mega power slatus amounting lo € 35,59 Million and on certaln
porled goods sub g to ¥ 6.27 Million. Subseguent to the Mega Power Status, the Company was aeligible 1o Import the goods vide

Noflfication No. 21/02 dated 01 March 2012 with Nil rate of duty. The Company In terms of the same has claimed the refund of customs duty pald vide its

application filed during February 2012 wilh the Kolkata Custom Authority and of getting f ble order and for the pay as Ad

Recoverable,

b) Reprasents GST paid under reverse charge.

10 Inventories
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Raw materlals 81.59 1,068.82
Stores and spares 588.15 519.45
Total §4374 1.588.27
Notes:
a) Inventorles are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.
b) For charge created on inventories refar notedf,
c) For datails of fual consumption refer nole 23 and for stores and spares consumption refer note 28.
11 Trade raceivables
Partioulars As at As at
31 Ma 3 8
Trade ivables — d good - ]
from related parfies (Refer note 38) - 546,84
from others 9,679.96 7.356.94
Trade ivables — credit Impalred
from others 19.56 19.56
9,690.52 7.923.34
L] (al for bad and doubtful debt)
Lsss Trade recelvables- credil impalred (19.56) {19.56)
Total 2,679,968 7,803,78

12 Cash and eash equivalents

13

Notes:

a) For charges created on {rade racelvables refer note 16

b) Trade receivables are interest bearing and are generally on ierms up to 60 days.

c) Trade receivable Includes additional claim on Bihar Discom with regard to coal pass through of € 1,387.70 Million (net off amount recelved of € 305.00
Million) (31 March 2019 €4,692.70 Milllon) as on 31 March 2020,

d) PTC India Limited (Haryana Di: ) has not paid pany's clalm on change In law approximaling to € 4,178.55 Milllon (net of advance of nll) (31 March
2019 ®2,816.45 Million) from July 2016 onwards on coal cost pass through and other change in law claims.

6) GRIDCO Limiled has withheld ¥ 2,113.20 Million, billed as per CERC Tariff delermination Order dated 28 June 2018 and balance Is pending for
reconciliation. Furlher debtors Includes ¥ 460.19 Million ds late pay harge Invoice raised based on commlsslons order daled 04 February 2020
In case no-115/MP/2019, The ls p g for recor ilation with GRIDCO Limited and has pl llation and Is in the
process of resolving the differences which are not matonal in view of the above, the said amount Is considered good and hence no provision for doubtful
debl is consldered by the Company.

f) Credil concentration;

As on balance sheet date Trade ivalt billed ) from State Electricity Distribution Companies (DISCOMS) under long {erm power
purchase agreement constllutes 100% (31 March 2019 93.08%),

0) Expected credit loss (ECL)

The Company is having majority of from State Eleciriclty DI Companles which are undertakings and group companles and
hence are secured. The Company Is generally receiving its normal power sale dues from its customers and in case of disputed amount not being recelved, the
same Is recognlized on conservative basis which carrles Interest as per the terms of PPA, Hence they are secured from credll losses In the future, Allowances,
if any, for doubtful debts are gnized against trade ivables based on estl d hr Ined by ref to past default
experience of the counterparty and an nnalysls of the counlerpnrty 3 currenl fii lal position. The exp d credit loss all is based on the ageing of

the receivables thal are due and pany's past exp The © 0 does not foresee any expecied credlt loss in the near future on the same
which requires provisioning currently.

h) No lrade or other recelvable are dus from direclors ur sther vfficers of the company sliher severally or jointly with any other parson nor any trade or other
recelvable are dus from firms or private companies respeclively In whivh aiy dieutu Is g pailie, & dirgelor or u nenibyr,

i) The fair value of recelvables are nol materlally different from the canrying value presented.

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 Maroh 2018

Balances with banks

= On current accounts 102.85 785.42

Cash on hand 0.15 0.25

Total 10390 18567

Note:

a) For charge created on cash and cash equivalents refer nole 16,

Other bank balances
Particulars

Bank deposits with remaining malurity for less than 12 months
Total

Notes:
a) For charges created on olher bank balances refer nole 16,
b) The falr value of other bank balances are not matenially different from the carrying value presented.




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809

Summary of the significant accounting pollcles and other explanatory information
(All amounts In € million unless olherwise stated)

14 Equity share capital

Particulars As at Hs at
31 May 0. Ma
Authorised share capltal
2,310,000,000 (31 March 2019: 2,310,000,000} equity shares of € 10 each 23,100.00 23,100.00
Total 23,100,00 23,100,00
Issued share capltal
2,306,370,000 (31 March 2019: 2,308,370,000) equlty shares of ® 10 each 23,083.70 23,063.70
Total 063,70 3,083,70
Subscribed and fully pald up
2,148,734,052 (31 March 2019: 2,148,734,052) equity shares of € 10 each 21,487.34 21,487,34
Total 21,487,34 21,487,34
) Recongilintion of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the reporting year
Particulars Numbers Amount
As at 01 April 2019 2,148,734,052 21,487.34
Shares issusd during the year 2 -
As at 31 March 2020 2,148,734,082 21,467.34
As at 01 April 2018 2,148,734,052 21,487.34
Shares issued during the year - -
As at 31 March 2019 2,148,724,052 21,407.34

b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of sheres referred to as equity shares having par value of ¥ 10/~ each. Each holder of equity share is enlitled to ona vote per
share,

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the halders of equity shares will be entilled lo recelve any of the remaining assels of (he Company after salisfying all
the dues to banks and financlal Institutions and after distribution of all prefe lal The distribution will be In proportion lo the number of equity shares
held by the sharehaldars,

The equity shares {i.e., 1,878,440,283) held by GMR Energy Limited (GEL) In the C

pany have been pledged with {DBI Ti Ip Services Limited.

c) Restrictions on the distribution of dividends
Board shall subject to restrictions imposed by the project finance lenders, In terms of financing agreement, propose o the shareholders the maximum possible
dividend payable under i law. Upon such dation sh ! shall declare dividends as follows -

i. All such dividends & profits shall be paid to shareholders in their exisiing shareholding pattern.
Ii. Any such dividend or other distribution shall be based on profit generated by (he Company or on appropriate basis permitied by the applicable laws,

d) Shares hald by holding fultimate holding company Iholding company andlor thelr subsidiaries/assoclates,

Name of Shareholdar Numbars Amount

As at 31 March 2020

Equity Shares at par value of Rs 10/- each

GMR Energy Limited [GEL] - Holding Company 1,878,440,283 16,784,40
As at 31 March 2019

Equlty Shares at par value of Rs 10/- each

GMR Energy Limited [GEL] - Holding Company 1,878,440,2683 18,784.40

o} Delails of Shareholders halding more than 5% of equity shares in the Gompany

Nama of Sharsholdar Numbers % Holding
As at 31 March 2020

GMR Energy Limited [GEL] 1,878,440,283 87.42%
Indfa Infrastructure Fund [IIF] 219,312,500 10.21%
As at 31 March 2019

GMR Energy LImited [GEL] 1,676,440,283 87.42%
Indla Infrastructura Fund [IIF] 219,312,500 10.21%

f} As per recerds of the Company Including is register of share holders/members and other declarations received from share holders regarding beneficlal
inlarasl, tha Ahava shara halding rapresants hath Iagal and banaficlal ownership of shares,

g) The Company has nol Issued shares for consideration other than cash, during the period of five years Immediately precading the reporling date.
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809
Summary of the significant accounting policles and other explanatory Information
(All amounts In € mlillion unless otherwise stated)
15 Othar aquity

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Retalned earnings

Balance al the beginning {17.614.39) {18,180.56)
{Loss)/profit for the year {418.65) 566.28
Remeasurement loss on dsfined benefil plans, nel of tax effect _(0.86) 0.11)
Balance at the end (18,034.90) {17,614,39)
Equity p t of other fl; lal [Refer note (¢} below]

Equlty component subordinaled debt of related party, net of tax

Balance al the beginning 2,567.38 2,567.38
Transaclions during the year - -
Balance at the end 2,567.38 2,567.38
Total (15,467.52) {15,047.01)
Notes:

a) The Company's nel loss is ¥ 419,65 milion and accumulated loss of ¥ 15,467.52 million is more than fifty percent of Its net worlh and the net current assels
position is negative ® 8,534.04 miltion this was due lo operatlonal difficulties faced during the inltial years of operation. The Company's pelltion for ‘Tarift
Determination’ In case of Power Purchase agreement (PPA) with GRIDCO Limlted and 'Tariff Revision" in case of PPA wilh PTC India Limited and Blhar State
Power (Holding) Company Limited has been disposed of sub ially In favour of Company by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC). In addition
to this the balance unallocated capacity 150 MW has been lied-up with PTC India Limited through case-1 bldding mode and the Company will be seliing power
from January 2021 onwards, Further the coal requirement for this 150 MW will be supplled by Coal India Limited {CIL) under Shakti B(lll) Scheme.

Due lo oulbreak of COVID-19 glebally and in India, the Company has made Inltlal assessment of likely adverse impact on economic environment In general
and financial risks on account of COVID-19. The Company In the business of generation of electriclty which Is an essenlial service as emphasised by the
Ministry of Power, Government of India. The availability of power plant lo generate electricity as per the demand of the customers Is importanl. Hence, the
Company has ensured not only iha avallabllity of s power plant to generale power but has also continued to supply power during the period of lockdown

| service as declared by the G of India, H: , for the short term period the di d of power s exp d lo be lower and
ingly, lhe Company has to P te power plant at lower load factor. The Company has recelved notlces of force majaura from two DISCOMS ror delay in
of power dues, H , lhe sald sliuation Is not covered under force maj clause, ideril l y falls under ial services

V|de notification daled 25 March 2020 |=suod by Ministry of Home Affairs. The Power Ministry has also clarified on 06 April 2020 that Discoms will have to
comply with the obligation to pay fixed capacity charges as per PPA.

Ministry of finance announced infusion of liquidity to Discoms on 13 May 2020. This will enable Discoms to clear dues to power generation entltles. This will
largely mitigate the siress on cash flows during lhe period of COVID-19. The Company has tied up coal supply so as to maintain supply of electriclty. The
Company is aclively engaging with Discoms for payment of regulatory dues. In addition o this Company Is taking varlous Inltialives to miligate the impact on

cash flows. On long term basls also, the Company does not anticipate major chall In 1ing its fi ial Basls above, the management has
estimated Its future cash flows for the Company which | ting its liabillties as and when they fall due.

Further, the Reserve Bank of India has granted relief to b by way of lum of interest and principal instalments falling due to banks and financial
insiliution (il May 2020. The Company has applled for three months ium for the Instal due on 01 March 2020, The Company has a|so applied for
refinancing and reduction In Interest rate and Is hopeful of getting the same in i diate future, The afor ioned G g Discoms
to pay all dues and the Company's rigorous follow up with the Discoms the C y of ing all old dueu Tne Company also axpocts all
pending liligations Including the SEPCO matter lo have a favorable outcome resulting in reduclng liabilities. Ba:ls the d and

as discussed these ts have been prepared on a going

b) Retalned Earnings represents the amount that can be di d by the Company as dlvidend: idering the requi s of the Companies Act, 2013,

No dividends are distributed given the acct d losses | d by the C y

¢) Equity component of other financlal insiruments represents the difference in camying value and fair value of subordinate debt issued to related party and
interest on subordinale debt Issued to its parent on initial recognitlon, Fair value Is determined by discounting the eslimaling the cash flows expected over the
ierm of {he Inslrument using an applicable discount rate. The equity component of related party fransacilons are adjusted to the carrying amount on account of
extinguishment of liabliity and are disclosed net of deferred tax. [Refer note 16(c) below for further details].

16 Borrowings
Particulars Asal A at
231 March 2020 21 Marsh 2019
Non-current
Secured
Rupee tarm loans
From banks {refar note (a) & (b) balow] 30,850,080 39,417.53
Less: Current malurities of long-term borrowings {2,076.498) {458.18)
36,873.60 36,959.37
Unsecured
Promoters subordinated debt - from Holding Company [refer note 38 and note (¢} below] 700.92 616,62
Total non-current 37.574.52 39.575.89
Current
Secured
Short term borrowings
Cash credit [Refer note (d) below] 1,945.05 2,084,07
Unsecured
Loan from group company [refer note 38 and note (e) below] 2,532.97 2,532.97
Total current 4,478.02 4,617.04

Total 42.052.54 4,192.93




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA200TPLC044809

Summary of the significant { licles and other v i
(All amounts in € million unless otherwise stated)

Notes:

a) Nature of security

{) Rupee Term Loan from banks
A first mortgage and a charge by way of registered morigage in favour of the Lenders/Security trustee of all the borrowers Immovable propertles, present and
future, a first charge by way of hypoth lon of all the b S bles including plant end hinery, hinery spares, tools and accessories,
present and future, stock of raw jal Hfinished and finished goods and ble goods, a first charge on ihe book debls, aperating cash flows,
ivabl lss| of nature and wh arising present and future, Intangibles, goodwill, uncalled capllal, present and future,
a first charge on the Trust and Retentlon account Including the debl service reserve account and other reserves and any other bank accounts, wherever
maintained present and fulure first charge by way of assignment or creallon of charge of all the right, title, Interest, b fits, clalms and ds wh of
the borrower in the project d /Iin the ck fin any letter of credi, g per bond provided by any party to the project documents
and all insurance p ds, pledge of shares (In the demat form) representing 87.42% of the tolal pald up equity share capital of the
borrower,

i) External Commerclal BorrowIngs from Bank and Its converslon to rupee term loan
First ranking charge/assig: /mortgage/hypoth ity Interest on pari passu basis on alt the (] ble (including land) and bl
properties (excluding mining equipments) including plant and machinery, machine spares, tools and accessories, fumiture, fixtures, vehicle and other movable
assets, both present and futura in relation to the project, all the tangible and Intangible assets inciuding but not limited lo Its goodwill, ing and fled
capltal, both present and future In relation to the project, all insurance policles, p bonds, g and any letter of credit provided by
any person under the Praject documents, all the rights, tiles, permits, clearances, approvals and interests of the Borrower In, to and In respect of the project
Documents and all conlracts relaling {o the project, all the book debis, operaling cash flows, all other current assets, commisslon, revenues of the
borrower, both present and futura in relation 1o the project and all the accounts and all the bank accounts of the borrower In relation to the Project and pledge
of shares (in the demat form) held by the Holding Company constituting fifty one percent (51%) of the shares of the Company which shall be reduced to twenty
six percent (26%) of shares on repayment of hall the loans subject lo the compliance of condltions put forth by the Consortlum of RTL lenders. A first ranking
pledge over Shares held by the sp (Holding Company ituting 51% of shares of the Company which shall be reduced to 26% of shares on
repayment of half the loans, Provided howsver, such pledge shall be subject to section 19(2) & (3) of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949,

All the security set out above shall rank pari passu amongst the lenders of the project for an aggregate term loans Including ECB amounting to € 46,701.00
Million along with working capital lenders for further amount acceptable to the lenders.




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809

Summary of the significant accounting policles and other explanatory information

{All amounts In € million unless olherwise stated)
b) Terms of repayment
1) Rupee Term Loan
As per the Rupee Term Loan (RTL) agreement entered Into by the Company on 27 May 2009 with the consorilum of banks and financlal Institution, the amount
to be borrowed by the Company from the lenders shall not exceed ® 34,050.00 Million, Further, considering the project cosl overrun and the additonal
corporate loan, the RTL limit has been Increased to ® 44,050.00 Millon. The applicable Interest rate for all the lenders for the period ended 31 March 2019
varies from 11.90% p.a. to 13.05% p.a.
The amount of RTL borrowed Including cost overrun funding and additional corporate loan needs 1o be repald in 66 quarterly siruclured instalments from 01
October 2017, p t to RBI's F for Revl g DI d Assets In the E y daled 30 January 2014 (Including the 5/25 Flexible Strucluring
Scheme dated 08 June 2015) and the consortium bankers have accordingly amended the Rupes Loan Agreement on 29 June 2015, During FY 201718, as
per the minules of Joint Lenders Forum, the Company has prepald about 10 quarterty | {out of the p ds of bank g [ ion) 1o all the
term loan lenders, In view of prep the next Y t starling due from FY 2018-20 onwards.

The interest accrued on rupes term loans were due for payment on 31 March 2020 to banks aggregating to ® 747.14 Milion.

1) External Commerctal BorrowIngs from Bank and lte conversion to rupes term loan

As per the ECB Facility Agreement entered Inlo by the Company on 30 June 2012 with IGICI Bank Limiled, the USD amount to be borrowed should not exceed
USD 6.25 Crore which on the drawdown date shall not exceed the rupee equivalent of € 3,136.00 Milian, Furiher, as per the terms of ECB loan agresment
between the company and ICICI Bank balance amount of ECB was converted Inlo the Rupee Loan amouniing to ¥ 2,877.36 Million In December 2017. The
Company had to repay 1% per annum of the total ECB Drawdown amouni starting from 12 manths from initial drawdown date for first four yanrs and therosfter
the balsnce amount |s lo be paid at the end of 62 months from initial drawdown and converted Into INR equlvalent loan using converslon rate of & 56. The
INR converted loan is repayable In 66 quarterly instalment starling from 1 July 2018 onwards.

Accordingly, the Company has repaid the ECB Loan on 04 December 2017 and the Bank has disbursed ¥ 2,677.38 Million as INR converted loan for
remaining ECB Loan as on 04 December 2017. Interest rate for such converied loan is 12.45%.

¢) Promoters subordinated debt

As per the Promoter Subordi d Debt Agi bet ) the Company and GMR Energy Limited (Promoter) dated 25 June 2012 and subsequent
revision, the promater has infused ® 4,109.18 Million (31 March 2018: T 4,108.16 Million) into the C y as subordi d debl. The Ci y has fair
valued the interest free subordinated debl Issued to promoters and accordingly an amount of ® 2,667.38 Milion (31 March 2019: € 2,567.38 Million) net of
taxes, have been transferred io Other Components of Equity under Other Equity.

R iliation of suk ted dobt As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Opening balance of subordinated debt 4,109.16 4,109,186
Add: Subordinaled debi Issued during the year - -
Closing balance of subordinaled debt 4,108.16 4,100.16
Less: Equity of subordi d debt d to other equlty, net of tax (2,567.38) (2,567.38)
Less: Deferred tex impact on equity (1,286.62) {1,286.62)
255.16 255.18
Add: Notional Inlerest recognised uplo date 445.78 361.38
Falr valuad subordinated debt grouped under borrowings 700.92 816.52
The Promoter Sub Debt does not carry any Interest of whatsoever nature and is d. Prior to achl. of the Fli ial Closure of project expansion,

the Company shall be entitled o repay the Promoter Sub Debt only out of any extraordinary nel cash flows received by the Company which are clearly
demonsirated to have been recelved solely on accounl of the expendilure incurred towards Project expansion and do not have the impact of diluting the
interest of the Investors. The Promoter Sub Debt would rank lower In priority to the senlor debt in repayment, The promoter shall reserve the right to convert the
Promoter Sub Debt into Equity afler achleving the Financlal Closure of the Project Expansion. Such conversion shall be subject to prior writien consent of the
Investors. There will be no repayment of the promoter sub debt till the investors have exited from the Company fully,

d) Cash credit facllitles

Cash Credit facilities are secured by way of a first charge and regl d gage of all the i ble properlles and Including plant and
machinery, machinery spares, toals and accessorles, stock of raw seml finished goods and cor ble goods and by book debts, operating cash
flows, receivables, revenues what: In nature, present and future. Further Il Is secured by pledge of shares representing 87.42% of the total paid up equily

share capital of the Company. The beneficlal Interest In the Security shal rank parl passu among all the Rupee Lenders including ECB and ths lsnders
pariicipating In the bank borrowings for the working capilal requirsments/bank guarantee facillty {o the extent as approved by the Rupee Lenders. The Cash
Credit Overdraft facllity is repayable on d d subject to annual review/renewal. The intereal rale is ranging between 11.15% to 14,75% for the period.

) Loan from related party (unsecured)
The Carrying value of loan amount Includi

g Interest d shall be repayable on d d. The inlerest rate Is 0% [31 March 2019: 0%)

f) Covid-19 -Ragulatory Package

Due to oulbreak of Corona Virus pandemic (COVID-19), Reserve Bank of India had announced certain refiefs to the borrowers 1o mitigate the burden of debt
servicing vide circular no RBI/2018-20/186 dated 27 March 2020. As per the circular, borrowers can avall deferment of three months on payment of repayment
Instalments and Interest dues on loans/credit facilities falling due between 01 March 2020 and 31 May 2020.

Accordingly, the Company has requested to the lenders vide letter dated 31 March 2020 for providing moralorium of three months for payment of principal and
Interest instalments.

Based on the Company’s request In line with RBI circular, lenders have granted moratorium of three manths for payment of interest and princlpal faliing due
between 01 Mar 2020 to 31 May 2020, and also shifled the repay 1 schedule of residual install by three months,

17 Trada payablos

Particulars As at As at
31 March 20, 31 March 2099
Total outstanding dues of micre enterprises and small enterprises [refer note (b) below] 46,52 27.99
Total ouistanding dues of creditars other than micro enterprises and small 1,876.50 1,636.10
enterprises [refer note (a) below]
Due to related party (refer note 38) 150.18 87.17
Retention money 65,09 61.08
Accepl ageinst fuel lies [refer note {(c) below] 1,406.26 2,801.22

Total 3,544,53 4,623,56




GMR Karnalanga Energy Limlted

CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809

Summary of the significant accounting policles and othar explanatory Information

(All amounts in € million unless otherwise staled)
Notes:
a) Trade payabls malnly includes amount payable to coal suppllers and operation and vendors in whose case credit perlod allowed Is less than
12 months. Company usually opens usance letter of credit in favour of the coal and spare suppllers. Since lhe average credit period Is less than 12 months,
the trade payable amount has been classlfied as current.

b) The A Isin p of Inil ions from Iis thelr under the provlsi of the Micro, Small
and Medlum Enterprises Develop Act, 2006 (MSMED Act). Under the MSMED Act, 2006 whlch came Inlo force with effect from 02 October 2008, certain
disclosures are required to be made relating to Micro, Small and Medlum Enlerprises. On Lhe basis of Informallon and records avallable with the company, the
following disclosures are made for the amounts dus to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. Further, in view of the management, the Impact of Interest, If any,

that may be payable In d with the provision of the Act are not exp d to be material. The Company has not ived any claim for interest from any

supplier under the said Act.

Particulars As at As at
31 Merch2020 31 March 2019

a) Principal amount due to the enterprises defined under MSMED 46.52 27.99

b) Interest due thereon to the enterprises defined under MSMED 1.61 1.07

c) Amount of Interest pald to the enterprises under Section 16 of MSMED - -

d) Payment made 1o the enterprises beyond appointed date under Section 16 of MSMED 139.26 -

e) Amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment, which has been pald 422 222

beyond the appointed day during the year, but without adding the interest specified under MSMED

f) The amount of Interest accrued (not accounted in the bocks) and remaining unpald at the end of 5.83 3.20

each accounting year; and

@) The amount of further Interest remaining due and payable even In the g years, untll such 10.64 4.81

dala when the interest dues as above are aclually pald “to the small enlerpnse. for the purpose of
as & d

¢) Represents Letter of Credit accepted and discounted by the Company. Letter of Credlt facility are part of the working capilal facility sanclioned by the Banks
and are secured as glven in nole 16(d). Acceplances denote letter of credit discounted with other banks. The rate of Interest on such bill discounting ranges
from 7.30% to 12.00% for Acceptances and from LIBOR + 0,6% to LIBOR + 0.65% for buyers credit / acceptances during the year.

d) The fair value of trade and other payables is not materially different from the cairying value pressnted.

@) Terms and conditions of the above financlal llabllities
For explanallons on the C y's credit isk management processes, refer to note 31

18 Other financial liabilities

Particulars Az at Az at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Non-current
Leass liabilitles 55.44 ¥
Total non-current 56.44 =
Current
Carried at amortised cost
Lease liabllities 1.77 -
Secured
Current maturities of long-term borrowings
Torm loan 2,076.49 458.16
Intarest accruad but not due on
Term loan 42427 0.46
Cash credit 9.50 2,40
Acceptances agalnst fuel supplies 3.27 .87
Intarest accruad and dus on
Term loan 747.14 0.97
Other payables
Payables towards capltal goods / services 1,754.69 1,830,356
Retentlon money towards capital goods / services 3,391.99 3,345.61
Payable to employses .76 20:10
Other liabilllies 17.60 12.49
Carrled at falr value through profit and Inss
Derlvative llability - 11.56
Total current 8.445.48 5,601.96
Total 2302, 2,821,568
Note:

The fair value of other non-current / current financlal liabilllles Is not materially different from the carrying value presented.




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809

Summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information
{All amounts in ¥ million unless olherwise stated)

19 Other liabilities

Partieulars Asat As at
31 Maroh 2020 31 March 2019
Non-current
Govemment garant [refer note (d) below] 3,213.20 3,438.31
Total non-current 3,213.20 3,438,31
Current
Govemnmenl grant {refer note (d) below] 225,12 225.12
Proceeds from invocallon of bank guarantee [refer note (a) below] 5,792.63 5,792.63
Environmant management fund [refer note (b) below] 1,385.75 1,164.12
Ad d from s - Related parties [refer nole 38] 560.65 -
Ad lved from s [refer nole (c) below] 163.33 1,573.33
Statutory dues 466,73 249.35
Total current 8,662.21 9,004.55
Total 11.875.41 12,442.86
Notes:

a) The Company has invoked the Bank Gt of its EPC Conl {hereln after called ‘party’) amounting to ¥ 5,792.63 Million [31 March 2019: € 5,792,63
Million] on 12 N 2014 ftor liquidated d: y of deblit notes issued by the Compnny nnd Ouistanding llabilities to Sub-contractors of
EPC contractor. The amount of Invoked bank guarantea has been disclosed under 'other payable’ is p '] of tha litigation and no effect has been
given 1o the camying value of the fixed assets. Refar note 33(d).

b) In terms of the Power Purch Ag b the Company and GRID Corporation of Orissa Limited (GRIDCO Limited), it had deducted € 50 Mililon

Orissa Envl Manag: t Fund (OEMF) during December 2016 from the power purchase blll payable to the Company. As per the
Memorandum of understanding (MOU) enlered b the Campany and the State of Odisha, an annual conlnbutlon of 8 paise per unit of the energy sent
out from the Thermal Power Plant to cutside the State Is to be conlnbuled by the Company ds the E: Fund (OEMF). In this

regard, the Company has filed a writ petilon WP(C) No-21550/17 against the Siate of Odisha and 3 Others before the Hon'ble High Court of Orissa, Cultack to
direct GRIDCO not to collect/ deduct any amounl towards OEMF from the hly bill payable to the Company and refund the amounl already deducted.
Hon'ble High Court has granted stay vide lis Qrder on 10 October 2017.
The Management Is of the oplnion lhal lhe conlnbullon to the OEMF Is a 1] 1t bety the Govl, of Odisha and the Company and the
claim does nol have any lat b The is hopeful of gelting a favourable order from courts in view of the Internal legal
oplinlon recelved stating that the OEMF set up under Secllon 27E of Orlssa Minor Mineral Concession Rules 2004 for mdamallon and rehablltation of mined
out areas of minor minerals and conservailon of thereof ls i to mining les and power g les will not fall under the
ambit of this Act nor the same is any statutory obligation. However, as a malter of prudence, the company has made a prowslon for OEMF and disclosed under
other payables under olher current liabilities.

c) This amount d as ad from is lo be
rebate of 18% p.a.

J/

d agalnst the regular monthly Invoice to be raised In the next one month with additional

d) The Minisiry of Power, Government of india vide letter daled 01 February 2012 had granted the Company with Mega Power Status Cerlficate under the Mega
Power Pollcy for construction of its 3*350 MW Thermal based Power Plant. In lerms of the same, the Company had availed P of duty of
approximalely amounting to ® 6,002.17 Million (as per the estimation of Indlrect taxatlon depariment of the Company ) which has been capitalised under

Property, Plant and Equipmentis In terms of Ind AS 20. The Company has adopted Indian A 9 ds (Ind AS) with effect from 01 April 2015,
Accordingly, as per Ind AS 20, “Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Assi grants related to assels is
presented in the balance sheat by setting up the granl as deferred Income and recognizing it In the profit or loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the
assel.
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Movement of Governmaent Grants:
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,683.43 3,688.55
Add : Granl recelved during the year - -
Less: Released to profit or loss 225.11 225.12
Balance at the and of the year 3,438.32 3,663.43
20 Provisions
Particulars As at As at
20 31 Marah 2018
Non-current
Provision for graluity 3.49 -
Othar provislons
Pravision for d i g llability 92,80 86,07
Total non-current 96.29 86.07
Current
Provision for employee benefits
Provislon for comp ted ab 43,93 47.16
Provislon for other employee benefits 40.70 46.71
Other provislons
Provislon for rebale 0.47 7.65
Total current 85.10 101.52
Total 181.3& M
Note:
a) M of pr for d Issloning llabllity
Balance at the beglnning of the year 86.07 79.84
Add: Notional Interest for the year 6.73 6.23
Less: Reversal due to change in useful life of plant - -
Balance at the end of the year 82.80 86.07
b) Movement of provision for rebate *
Balance at the beginning of the year 7.65 14.31
Add: Provision made durlng the year 0.47 7.65
Less: Provision uliised / reversed during the year (7.65) {14.31)
Balance at the end of the year 0.47 7.65

*- the provisions are expected to be ulilised over e perlod of next one month

-
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21 Ravenus from opoerations

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Gross income from sale of electrical energy 20,010.76 22,310.12
Less: Rebate allowed 322.81 356.20
Met incamae from salo of electrical energy 20,587.95 21,953,982
Notes:
1 Blhar PPA

a. The Company, under long term Power Purchase Agreement (the PPA), has commitied to sell up to 260 MW with Bihar State Power (Holding)
Company lened [erslwhlle Bihar State Electriclty Board) ("Bihar Discoms") under Section 63 of the Electricity Act, 2003 (j.e. competitive bidding).
The Company ion for various change-in-law (‘CIL") events, Including compensation for addltional fuel cost on account of shorlage
of linkage coal, in accordance with the power purchase agreement and filed & pelition with Central Electricity Regulatory Commisslon (CERC)
regarding the same.

b. The CERC in ils order dated 07 April 2017 disallowed the Company's claim on coal cost pass through slaling that changes In fuel supply agreement
and devlation in New Coal Distribullon Policy (NCDP) was not a change in law event. The Company has filed appeal with Appellate Tribunel for
Electricity (APTEL) agalnst the CERC order.

Hon'ble Supreme court on 11 Apsil 2017 in Energy Watchdog vs CERC and others concluded In iis order thal deviation In NCDP policy would
constitute to change in law event.

d. Subsequent to the same on 20 March 2018, CERC in the Company’s case agalnsl PTC Indla Limiled (Haryana Discoms) in petilion no. 105/MP/2017
read along with JA No, 42 /2017, respecitively foll 9 the Sup Cour Judg: held thal deviation In NCDP Is a change in law event, upheld
the Company’s claim of coal cost pass (hrouuh along wn!h the method for oompu(aﬂon of coal cost pass through.

e, The Company in view of the Supreme Court Order and CERC order in its own case for Haryana Discoms had sought fagal opinion from the legal
counsel on certalnty of the claims with Bihar Discoms idering the CERC Jud for Haryana Discoms. Considering opinion received from legal
counsels that the Company has good tenable case with certainty with respect to Coal Cost Pass Through and favourable Order from APTEL dated 21
December 2018 and CERC judgment in Company's own case for Haryana Discoms where the compulation methodology of Coal Cost Pass Through
was decided, the manag of the Company was certain on receipt of the Company's claim of revenue on Coal Cost Pass Through and was of the
oplinion that no contingency was Involved in this regard. The Company has now received a favourable order on 16 Seplember 2018 whereby the
CERC has allowed the coal cost pass through to be charged to the Bihar Discoms, based on a certain methodology. + , the Company has filad
a review pelition with The Hon'ble Appellate Tribunel for Electricity dated 14 November 2019 against this methodology, on the grounds that the
methodology stated in this order, even though favourable, Is y to the hodology stated in the earler order of CERC in Company's case
wilth Haryana Discoms. Accordingly, the Company inued 1o gnize the income on coal cost pass through claims of € 588. 59 million for the
year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance wilh the 112/ MP/2015 Order daled 16 Sep 2019. The Comp has on
carrying cosl on coal pass through amounting lo € 163,63 mililion. The fotal outstanding recsivable (including unbilled revenues) from Bihar Discoms
amounts to ¥ 4,719.83 milllon as on 31 March 2020.

o

The management is of the opinion that the CERC Order Is binding on the Cusiomers for tariff fixation and disputes from the Cuslomers are not
tenable under faci and law and |s conf denl of winning the cases which are pending before different legal !orums consldering favourable interim
Orders ived from the g C s {0 do the part payments and is hopeful of g the entire les In the due
course.

2 Haryana PPA

a. The Company, under long term Power Purchase Agreament (the PPA), has committed to sell up to 300 MW with Uttar Haryana Bijli Vidyut Nigam
Limiled and Dakshin Haryana Biffi Vidyut Nigam Limited ("Haryana Discoms") through PTC India Limited (PTC) under Seclion 63 of the Electricity Act,
2003 (l.e. competilive bldding).

. The Company had filed pelitions before CERC claiming additlonal tariffs considering various change In law evenis varlable cosl components and has
racognized the revenues hased on the CERC ordars recelved,
In respect of the orders cor d above, the Appellate Tribunal for Elecirclty (APTEL), New Delhl has concluded that CERC has Jurisdiction to
delermine the fariff and has dismiased the appeals filed by the GRIDCO and PTC India Limited (Haryana Discoms) thereby upholding the Tariff
determined by CERC. The Company had also filed petition for recovery of dues with CERC wherein the CERC in Its order dated 20 March 2018 has
directed PTC India Limited o pay the above dues with late payment Interest and reafirmed the CERC order dated 03 February 2016 on change In
law claims including Coal Cost Pass through. In view of the same, the g | Is of the that it would not be unreasonable to expect
ultimate collectlon of the amounl Involved as loned above, lhe Company has recognized the same as revenue from operations.

o

o

d. The Company has accounted for camying cost on coal pass for Haryana Discoms from October 2014 (date of supply) up {o 03 February 2018 as per
Order 72/MP/2018 passed by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission dated 02 April 2019 for ¥ 61.84 million in 31 March 2019. For the perlod from
May 2018 {ill 20 D ber 2019, the Company has gnised camying costs on coal pass lhrough amounting to € 195.82 million In the current year
Basaed on (ha Kinal ordar passed by Appailats Irisunal Appeal no. 195 ol 2UTL dated 27 May 201Y and 1604l expert advicé dbtained.

o

. In tho ourront yoar anded 31 March 2020 tho Gompany has d for lato p | ga on bllled Invel Ing to ¥ 042.61 mililon as
per Order 135 of 2018 passed by APTEL dated 20 December 2020.

3 GRIDCO PPA {Orlssa)

a. The Company, under long term Power Purchase Agreement (lhe PPA), has committed to sell up (o 262.5 MW for twenty-five years to GRIDCO
Limited for tariff to be ined by the Approp Authority. The Company has considered the Impact of 2019-24 regulations at the time of bifiing
to GRIDCO from 01 April 2019 ds on prudent basis and keeping certain par ters in line with the 61/GT/2016 Order pertalning to the pericd
2015-2019 by CERC. The Company has ralsed the Invoices consldering the 2019-24 Regulation except for Annual Fixed Cost Component in respect
of which a reversal of T 99.12 milllon was made during the year ended 31 March 2020. The Company is in {he process of filing the tariff petition before
the appropriate authority In respect of 2018-24 Regulations.

o

. As per the PPA, the Company shall ralse a bined involce for capacity charge and energy charge to GRIDCO. The capacity charges shall be

calculated based on declared avallablity l.e., as per Clause 2.2(a) of the PPA and (he energy charges shall ba calculated on ex-bus energy
scheduled/ sent out from the Campany. The tariff for capaclty charges and energy charges shall be determined by CERC In every five yea® Pursuant
to provisions of Clause 2,2(a) of the PPA, GRIDCO vide letter daled 26 February 2013 exercised ils right {0 off-take 25% of the inslalled capacity of
the project and agreed to pay capacity charges.
The Company started supplying power to GRIDCQ from April 2013. Howaver, CERC passed the Tartff Order on 12 November 2015 in Case no
77/GT for the Regulatiion period FY 2009-14 and approved the annual fixed cost and energy charges and till such time lhe Company was billing on
provisional bagls. Furlher CERC had passed the tariff order on 29 June 2018 in case No 61/GT and ppr d the capaclty and energy charges for
the period FY 2014-19. Based on above two orders the Company had ralsed Invoices and claimed harges based on avallabillty declared lo
State Load Despaltch Cenler (SLDC). However, GRIDCO dlupu!ed the declared availabllily and revused on its own and calculated the capacity
charges and paid the pariial amounl, which the Company has objected to the methed of calculation and filed a pelllion before CERC In case no
115/MP/2018 due {o non receipi of capaclty charges along with lale payment surcharge., CERC has passed an Order on 04 February 2020 and
directed GRIDCO lo pay the outstanding amount along with late payment surcharge (LPS) as per CERC Tariff Regulatlon 2014, Further directed
SLOC 1o revise the availabflity for the sald period as available by the Company gly, the Company has raised invoice to GRIDCO on LPS and
recognised ¥ 472.56 million during year ended 31 March 2020,
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22 Other income

2

(X3

4 Regulatory Reealvablc from Haryana and GRIDCO Discoms

The C: t to Orders from CERC has started g and lariff lon petition In
case of GRIDCO Limited and Change in Law events ("CIL Claims") in case of power purchase agreement (PPA) with Haryana Discoms. In respect of
the aforesald claims, GRIDCO and Haryana Discoms have preferred appeals agalnat the CERC Orders In varlous forums and have not released
payments except for some partlal payments pursuant lo Interim orders of the regulators though not fully complled. In the current year ended 31 March
2020, Haryana's nnd GRIDCO s petition has been dismissed by the Appellale Tribunal vide Order daled 20 December 2019,

The total ( unblifed ) from the GRIDCO and Haryane Discoms ("Customers") towards these clalms are ¥
9,388.40 mifion as al 31 March 2020. The management is of the oplinlon thal the CERC Orders are binding on the cuslomers for tariff fixation and
disputes from the customers are not tenable under fact and law and Is conflident of winning the cases which are pending before different legal forums

consldering favourable Inlerim Orders recelved from the regulators and Is hopeful of g the entire ivables in the due course,
5 Recognition of transportation cost of fly ash as change In law
The Company has d for portation casl of fly ash as change in law event as the same was agreed In principle by CERC vide Order
131/MP/2016 dated 21 February 2018 and '] g to ¥ 363.61 million for Haryana, Blhar and GRIDCO In the year ended 31
March 2020 post complying wilth the condllions mandated In this regard. 1119 Company has filed the petition on 21 Oclober 2019 with CERC for
deler of p of transportatlon charges of fly ash as per Order 131/MP/2016 and Is awailing the final order.
6 Significant ch Inther bal during the year are as follows:
Trada Receivables
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019,
Balance at tho beginning 7.803.78 6,580,79
Less: Amount realised during lhe year from balance at the beginning of the year 2,022.04 136.46
Add: Revenue recognised during the year not realised 3,798.22 1,450.45
Balance at the end 9,679.98 7.903.78
7 Significant changes In the tract assets bal during the year are as follows:
Contraot asset - Unblited revenue
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 Marsh 2019
Balunce at the beginning 2,523.32 1,481.53
Less: Amount billed during he year from balance at the beginning of the year 1,343.38 1,481.53
Add: Revenue recognised during the year not billed 3,248.33 2,523.32
Balance at the end 4,420.27 2,523.32
8 Slgnificant ch in the t liabllities bal. during the year are as follows:
Conltract liabliity - Advance rmeeived from customars
Partlculars As at As at
31March 2020 31 March 2019
Balance at the beginning 157333 -
Less: Revenue recognised during the year from balance at the beginning of the year 1.573,33 -
Add: Advance recelved during the year not recognised as revenus 771.88 1,573.33
Balance at the end 771.98 1,573.33

Particulars Your endod Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2018
interest Income
Bank deposils 43.86 68.87
Other deposils 9,00 1212
Unwinding financial assets - 0.69
Liability written back 16.83 412,97
{ncome from govemment grants 225.12 225.12
Income from lale payment surcharge 1,728.35 -
Scrap sales 14.67 16,10
Gain on disposal of assets (nel) - 024
Lease rentals 3.67 164
income d on bank g p ds writlen back - 1,084.94
Misealianaous Incoms 16.86 3.36
Total 2,056,15 1,826,06
Notes:
a) Notlonal | [ using the effactive Interest method) for fi lal
assets that are not at fair vnluo through profit or loss
Unwinding of security depasits classifled at amortised cosl - 0.69
b) Miscellaneous Income includes ¥ 14.00 Million (31 March 2019: Nil) I claim received
Cost of fuel consumed
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 Mare| 0 31 March 2019
Cost of fuel consumad
Inventory at the beginning of the year 1,068.82 447.53
Add: Purchases made during the year 8912.86 12,334.26
9,961.68 12,781.79
Less : Inveniory at the end of the year 61,59 1,068.82
Total 920,09 1171297
Detalls of cost materials consumed
Coal 9,873.01 11,626.82
Light Diesel Oil 47.08 84.15
Total $,020.09 11,712,97
24 Cost of alectrical anergy purchased
Partioulars Year endad Yoar endod
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Cost of alectrical ena: 620.48 -

Total
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25 Employse benefits expansa

y Information

Particulars Year anded Year onded
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Salaries, wages and bonus 59,14 423.43

Confribution to provident fund and others 25,70 28.94

Graluity expenses 5.06 5.26

Staff welfare expenses 10.07 20.08

Total 399,97 477,71

Note:

Employ fils exp Includ gerial remt lon pald €13.45 million.

26 Financo costs
Particulirs Yoar andod Year ended

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Interest expensas on

Rupee term loan 5,018.11 4,989.87
Working capltel loan 241.56 221.80
Unwinding of financlal liabilities 84.40 74.04
Unwinding of d liabilities (net of reversal) 6.73 6.23
Unwinding of right of use asset (net of reversal) 8.50 -
Acceptances on fuels and others (inlcuding hedging loss) 124.01 236.20
Other interest 0.62 4.20
Other borrowing cost 147.14 128.50
Total 5,831,07 $,660,84
Note :
Total | p ( d using the effect! thod) for fi Habilitles
that are not at fair value through profit or loss:
Nollonal Interest on unwinding of pi s subordi| debl - from Holding Company 84.40 74.04
Amoriizalion of upfront cosl paid on rupee term loans 29.76 26.84
Total 114,18 100,98
27 Depreciation and amortisation exponaes
Partioulars Yaear ended Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Depreciation of property plant and 3,055.51 3,026.44
Deprecialion of right of use assets 51.54 -
Amortisation of ather intangible asssis 1.34 1.76
Total 3,108,39 3,028,20
28 Other expenses
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Renl and hire charges 363.71 159.70
Rates and laxes 10.60 12.22
Repalrs and malntenance
Plant and machinery 87.67 34,26
Building 9.66 14.29
Others 110,72 44,65
Communicallon costs 8.37 12.84
Prinling and statlonery 3.37 0.84
Adverilsing and business promolion 261 1.77
Uirectora sithing lees (ralér note 4H) 0.47 0.36
Paymant to auditors [refer note (a) balow] 7.52 4,09
Leoal and orofesatonnl foes A7 20 A7? 9
Insurance 08.40 37.13
Environmeni management fund 221,64 268,13
Electricity, fuel and waler charges 360,45 393,15
Securily charges 71.86 73.15
Consumption of stores and spares 279,92 207.27
Manpower cost 249,16 276.19
Vehicle running and maintenance 8.16 7.00
Travelling and conveyance 33.75 28.51
Exchange fluctuation loss 55,09 222
Provislon for bad and doubtful debts - 10.56
Donation 0.26 0.38
Loss on assats discarded / written off 256.98 43.60
CSR expenses 21,55 2347
EMD Loss on non lifting of E- Auction coal 123.78 -
Miscellansous éxpensas 17.43 20.12
Total 2,848,42 2,088.03
Note:
a) Break-up aof payment to auditors
Particulars Year onded Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Statutory audit 4.11 2.85
Tax audit 0.59 0.59
Certification 2.82 0.55
Total L3523 4,09
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Income tax
The major components of income tax expense for the period ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 are:

29.1 Income tax expense [n the statement of profit and loss comprises:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Current tax - -

Deferred tax 0.44 0.06

Tax expense to statement of profit and loss 0.44 0.06

Other comprehensive Income section (OCI)

Deferred tax related to tems recognised in OCI during the year

Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans (0.44) (0.06)

Tax expense credit to other comprehensive Income (0.44) (0.06)

Tax expense / (credit) to total comprehensive Income -

29.2 Reconclliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by Indla’s domestic tax rate for 31 March 2020 and 31 March

2019:

Particulars Year ended

31 March 2020

Year ended
31 March 2019

(Loss)/Profit before tax (419.21) 566.34
Applicable tax rate 33.384% 33.384%
Tax effect of (loss)/ Income (a) (139.95) 189.07
Adjustments:
Tax effect on non-taxable income (75.15) (440.69)
Tax effect on non-deductible expenses 7.49 8.04
(b) (67.66) (432.65)
(c)=(a+b) (207.61) (243.58)
Unused tax losses carried forwarded d 207.61 243.58
(e)=(c+d) - =
Recognition of deferred tax asset to the extent of deferred tax liability f) (0.44) (0.06)
recognised directly under equity
Effect of tax rate changes recognised in profit or loss (a) - -
Tax expense to Statement of Profit and Loss (h)=(e-f-g) 0.44 0.06
Tax credit to OCI (0] (0.44) (0.06)
Effect of tax rate changes recognised in OCI 0 - -
Tax expense / (credit) to Total Comprehensive income (k)=(h+i+j) - -
29.3 Non-current tax assets (net):
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Opening Balance 102.47 86.48
Less: Current tax payable for the year - -
Less: Refund recelved during the year - (15.80)
Add: Earlier year tax reversed and decapitalised - -
Add: Current taxes paid 43.38 .79
Closing balance of non-current tax assets (net) 145.85 102.47
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29.4 A reconclliation of the Income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory Income tax rate to the Income
before income taxes Is summarized below:

Deferred tax:
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Deferred tax llabllity
Property, plant and equipments and Intangible assets B,387.26 8,327.26
Borrowings B7.71 97.64
Subordinated debt 1,137.81 1,165.98
Total (a) 9,692.78 9,590.88
Deferred tax asset
Provision for decommissioning liability 12.03 9.78
Fair value of derivatives financial liabilities - 3.86
Provision for Leave Encashment 15.84 15.74
Provision for rebate 0.16 2.55
Provision for Gratuity (3.01) (3.47)
Lease liability 22.44 -
Statutory dues 462.62 388.63
Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans 3.01 2.58
Unused tax losses 2,557.69 2,550.83
Unabsorbed tax depreciation 11,845.15 11,568.31
Total (b) 14,915.93 14,538.81
Net deferred tax {assets) / llabllity (c)=(a-b) (5,323.15) (4,947.93)
Unused depreciation allowances not recognised * (d) 5,323.15 4,947.93
Net deferred tax (assets) / liability (e)=(c+d) - -

*The Company has unused tax allowances and tax losses which arose In India of ¥ 43,142.94 Million [31 March 2019: ¥ 42,293.13
Million]. The unused tax losses are available for offsetting for eight years against future taxable profits and the unused depreciation
allowances is available in future period against taxable profits without any time limit.

29,5 Reconciliations of deferred tax (liabllities) /: t

Particulars

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

Opening balance

Tax expense during the period recognised In profit or loss (0.44) (0.06)
Effect of tax rate changes recognised in profit or loss - -
Tax income during the period recognised in OCI 0.44 0.06
Effect of tax rate changes recognised in OCI - -
Amount recognised directly in equity - -

Effect of tax rate changes recognised directly in equity - -
Closing balance - =

29.6 Amount recognised In other comprehensive Income

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Opening balance (2.58) (2.52)
Add: Deferred tax recognised during the year (0.44) (0.06)
Closing balance (3.02) (2.58)
29.7 Amount recognised directly In equity
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Opening balance 1,286.62 1,286.62
Add: Deferred tax recognised directly in equity during the year - -
Closing balance [netted off with other components of equity (refer note15)] 1,286.62 1,286.62

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax

liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.
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30 Financlal Instruments

(a) FI lal Instr by category
Financlal instruments comprise financial assets and financial liabilities.

1} The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2020 were as follows

Particulars Refernote  Amortised Flnancial Financial Total Total fair
cost assets/ assota/ carrying value
llabllities at [llabllities at value

falr value fair value
through  through OCI

profit or loss

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 12 103.00 - - 103.00 103.00
Other bank balances 13 347.59 - - 347.59 347.59
Trade receivables 1 9,679.96 - - 9,679.96 9,679.96
Unbilled revenue 8 4,428,27 - - 4,428.27 4,428.27
Security deposit 7 47.85 - . 47.85 47.85
Other financial assats 8 1,082.31 - - 1,082.31 1,082.31
Total 15,666.98 - - 16,688.98 16,688.98
Financlal llabllitles - 5
Borrowings 16 44,129.03 - - 44,129.03 44,129.03
Trade payables 17 3,544,53 - - 3,544,653 3,544.53
Other financial liabilities 18 6,424.43 - - 6,424.43 6,424.43
Derivative liability 18 - - - - -
Total 54,097.99 - - 54,097,99 54,097.99
1i} The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2019 wera as follows
Particulars Refer note  Amortised  Financlal Financlal Total Total falr

cost assets/ assets/ camrying value

Nabltities at liabllitles at value
falr value falr value
through  through OCI

profit or loss

Financlal assets

Cash and cash equivalents 12 785,67 - - 785.67 785.67
Other bank balances 13 762.24 - - 762.24 762.24
Trade receivables 11 7,903.78 - - 7,803.78 7,903.78
Unbilled revenue 8 2,523.32 - - 2,523.32 2,523.32
Security deposit 7 183.24 - - 183.24 183.24
Olher financial assets 8 B627.35 - - 627.35 627.35
Total 12,785.80 - - 12,785.80 12,785.80
Financlal llabllitles x »

Borrowings 16 44,651.09 - - 44,651.09 44,651.09
Trade payables 17 4,623.56 - - 4,623.56 4,623.56
Other financial liabilitles 18 5,222,25 - - 5,222.25 5,222,25
Derivative liability 18 - 11.55 - 11.55 11.55
Total 54,496.90 11.56 - 54,608,45 54,608.45

(b)  Falr value hlerarchy

The Company held the following assets and liabilities measured at fair value. The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair
value of assets and liabilities by valuation technique

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;
Level 2 valuation techniques for which lhe lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or Indirectly
observable; and

Level 3: valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement s unobservable.

i) The following table presents falr vafue hlerarchy of assets and liabllities measured at falr value on a recurring basls as of 31 March 2020;

Particulars Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets measured at falr value through profit or loss
Security deposit - - - =

Llabllities measured at fair value through profit or loss
Derivative liability
Forward contract hedging = = B i

L .
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1) The following table presents falr value hlerarchy of assets and liabllitles measured at falr value on a recurring basis as of 31 March 2019:

Particulars Leval 1 Lovael 2 Lovel 3 Total

Assets measured at falr value through profit or loss
Securily deposit - - -
Llabllitles measured at falr value through profit or loss
Derivative llabilty
Forward contract hedging = 11.55 - 11.55

During the period ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no transfers into
and out of Level 3 fair value measurements.

The fair value of liquid mutual funds is based on net asset value quoted price. Derivative financlal instruments are valued based on directly or indirectly
observable inputs in the marketplace. Fair value is determined using Level 3 inputs at Discounted cash flows.

The Board of Directors considers the fair value of all other financial assets and liabilities to approximate their carrying value at the balance sheet date.
In view of all financial assets and liabilities are carried at amortised cost, there are no financial assets & liabilities to be fair valued under fair value hierarchy.
lal risk

Fi

Financlal RIsk Factors

The Company's principal financial liabilities, comprise of borrowings, trade and other payables and other financial liabllities, The main purpose of these financial
liabilities is to finance the Company's operations, The Company's principal financial assets include Inter corporate loans, trade and other receivables, cash and cash
equivalents and other financial assets that derive directly from its operations.

In the course of its business , the Company is exposed to primarily to fluctuation in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, equity prices , liquidity and credit risk,
which may adversely impact the fair value of its financiel instruments. The Company has risk management policy which not only covers the foreign exchange risks but
also other risks associated with the financial assets and liabilities such as interest rate risks and credit risks. The risk management policy is approved by the Board of
Directors. The risk management frame work aims to:

i) create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of currency and interest rate fluctuation on the Company's business plans.

ii) achieve greater predictability to eamings by determining the financial value of the expected earnings In advance

(a)

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises
three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and
borrowings, deposits, and derivative financial instruments. The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2020 and 31
March 2019,

The analysis exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrylng values of gratuity and other post-retirement obllgations, provisions.

The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analysis.

The sensilivity of the relevant profit or loss item Is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks, This is based on the financial assets and financial
liabilities held at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019.

(1) Forelgn currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company's
exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rales relates primarily to the amount payable to EPC Contractors, coal & spare part vendors and operation
and malntenance conlractors (when expense is denominated in a foreign currency). Company's payable balance to EPC contractors are paid at spot rate
applicable on date of transaction.

Forelgn currency sensltivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD exchange rates, with all other variables held constant. The impact on the
Company's profit/(foss) before tax is due to changes In the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities including non-designated foreign currency derivatives and
embedded derivatives. The Company's exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies Is not material.

Particulars Typeof Changelin As at As at
major currency 31 March 31 March

CUmancy ratoe 2030 2010,

Effect on loss before tax / equity - Increase of loss uso (+)6% (254,28) (234.59)
Effect on loss before tax / equity - Decrease of loss usD (-)5% 254.28 234,59

The movement in the pre-tax effact is a raoult of a changa in tho fair valuo of derivative financial instruments not designated in a hedge relalionship and monelary
assets and liabilities denominated in US dollars, where the functional currency of the entity is a currency other than US dollars Although the derivatives have not
been designated in a hedge relationship, they act as an economlic hedge and will offset the underlying transactions when they occur,

{ll} Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Company's exposure to lhe risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term debt obligations with floeting interest rates.
Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the Company to fair value interest rate risk.

The Company analysis its interest rate exposure on a dynamic basis. The Company manages its interest rate risk by having balanced portfolio of fixed and
variable rate loans and borrowings.

Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change In interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affected. With all other
variables held constant, the Company's profit before tax is affected through the impact interest rate of borrowings is as follows:

Particulars Type of Incroasal As at As at

currency decrease In 31 March 31 March

basls points 2020 2019

Effect on loss before tax / equity - Increase of loss INR (+)50 (197.31) (198.76)
Effect on loss before tax / equity - Decrease of loss INR (-)50 197.31 198.76

Effect on loss before tax / equity - Increase of loss usD (+)50 (10.52) (156.35)
Effect on loss before tax / equity - Decrease of loss usD ()50 10.52 15.35
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(b)

(c)

(d)

Commodity price risk
The Company is affected by the price volatility of certaln commodities which is moderated by optimising the procurement under fuel supply agreement, Its
operating aclivities require the on-going purchase or continuous supply of coal. Therefore the Company monitors its purchases closely to optimise the price.

Credit risk

Gredit risk is the risk that counterparty will nol meet its obligations under a financial Instrument or customer canlract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is
exposed lo oradit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade recelvables) and from its financing activities primarily loans receivables, including deposits with
banks and financial instiutions, foreign exchange ransaclions and other financial instrumenits,

No credit limits were exceeded during the reporting period other than those under litigation, and management does not expect any losses from non-performance
by these counterparties.

The maximum exposure of financial assets subject to credit risk was equal to the respective carrying amounts on the balance sheet date. None of the financial
assels subject to credit risk are Impaired. The Company's dues under power purchase agreement with Discoms are treated good and recoverable inspite of being
past due being dues from government organization.

Aging analysis of tha (rade recelvables (excluding unbilled revenus) has besn considered from the date it is due

Particulars As at As at
31 March 31 March

2020 2019
Upto 3 months 3,836,70 1,419.95
3 to 6 manths 188.67 1.102.57
Mare than 6 months 5,654.59 5,381.26
Total 9,679.96 1.903.78

With respect lo trade recalvables / unbilled revanus, the Group has canstituled the terms to review the receivables on a periodic basis and to take necessary
miligations, wherever required. The Group creates allowance for all unsecured receivables basad on lifetime expecled credit loss. The expected cradit loss
allowance Is based on tha ageing of the recelvables that are due and the past experience.

Credil risk from balances with bank and financial institutions is managed by the Group's treasury department in accordance with the Group's policy. Investments
of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. The limits are set to minimise the
concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financlal loss through counterparty’s potential failure to make payments,

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company genarally invest in deposits with banks and financial institutions with high credit ratings
assigned by international and domestic credit rating agericies. Investmenls primarily include investment in liquid mutual fund units for a specified time period.

The carrying values of the financlal assets approximate its falr values. The above financlal assets are not impaired as at the reporting date. Other financial assets
are neither past due nor impaired at reporting date, The cash and cash equivalents are maintained with reputed banks. Hence the Company believes no
impairment is necessary in respecl of the above financial instruments,

Liquldity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company's approach to managing liquidity Is to
ensure that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabllities when they become due without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Company's reputation.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Company's treasury maintains
flexibility in funding by maintaining avallability under committed credit lines

Managament manitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity reserve (comprises undrawn borrowing facilily, cash and cash equivalents and funding from
parent company) on the basis of expecled cash flow, This is genarally carried out at by the Company in accordance with practice and limits set by the Company.
In additicn, the Company’s liquidity management palicy involves projecting cash flows In mejor currencies and considering the level of liquid assels necessary lo
meet these; moritoring balance sheel liquidity ratios against Internal and external regulatory requiremants: and maintaining debt financing plans. The Company
also jssues preference shares/ debentures/sub dabl to Ihe parent company/ group companies from time to time to ensure a liquidity balance.

The following are the contractual maturitles of non-derivative financial liabilities, including the estimated Interest payment on an undiscounted basis which
therefore differs from both carrying value and fair value, Floating rate Interest is estimated using the prevailing Interest rate at the year end.
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Particulars Total Repayable Due within Due Due after 6
on demand 1 year between 1 to years
5 years

As at 31 March 2020
Non-derlvative financlal llablilitles

Borrowlngs from banks and others 43,918.78 - 6,782.45 12,761.30 24,375.03
Promoter sub-ordinated debt from holding company 4,109.16 - = - 4,109.16
Cash credit 1,945.05 1,945.05 - - -
Loan from related party 2,532.97 2,532.97 - - -
Trade payable 2,138.27 2,073.18 65.09 - -
Acceptances and Buyers credit 1,408.26 - 1,406.26 - -
Other financial liabllitles 8,357.22 5,820,18 437.04 - -
Total 62,407.T1 12,471.38 8,690.84 12,761.30 28,484,109

Derlvative financlal liabllitles
Forward contract against letter of credit - = - - 5

Total - . - -
Partlculars Total Repayable Due within Due Due after 5
on demand 1 year between 1 to years
6 vears

As at 31 March 2018
Non-derlvative financlal llabilities

Borrowings from banks and others 39,710.02 - 458.16 15,333.50 23,918.36
Promoter sub-ordinated debt from holding company 4,109.16 - - - 4,108,186
Cash credit 2,084.07 2,084.07 . . -
Loan from related party 2,532,97 2,532.97 - - -
Trade payable 1,822,34 1,761.26 61.08 - -
Acceptances and Buyers credit 2,801.22 - 2,801.22 - -
Other financial liabilities 5222.25 5,209.52 12.73 - -
Total 58,262.03 11,587.82 3,333.19 15,333.50 28,027,52

Derlvative financlal llabiiities
Forward contract against letter of credit 11.55 - 11.55 - -

Total 11.66 - 11.66 - -

Capltal management

The Company's capltal structure is regularly reviewed and managed with due regard to the capital management practices of the Group to which the company
belongs. Adjustments are made to the capital structure In light of changes In economic condltions affecting the Group or the Company. The results of the
Directors’ review of the company’s capital structure are used as a basis for the determination of the level of dividends, if any, that are declared.

For the purpose of the Company's capital manag t, capital includes Issued equity capital, and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the
parent. The primary objective of the Company’s capltal management Is to maximize the shareholder value,

The Company manages Its capltal structure and makes adjustments In light of changes In economic condilions and the requirements of the financial covenants.
To malntain or adjust the capltal structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, retum capital to shareholders or Issue new shares.
The Company monltors capltal using a gearing ratlo, which Is debt divided by total capital plus debt.

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratlo, which Is total debt divided by total capital plus total debt.

Particulars As at As at
31 March 31 March
2020 2019
Total Debt / borrowings 44,129.03 44,661.00
Capital Components
Equily Share Capital 21,487.34 21,487.34
Reserves and Surplus _(15467.52)  (15,047.01)
Tolal Capital 6,019.82 6,440.33
Capital and debt 50,148.85 51,091.42
Gearing ratio (%) 898.00% 87.39%

In order to achleve this overall ob|ective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, alms to ensure that It meets financlal covenants attached to
the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capltal structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financlal covenants would permit the bank to
immedlately call loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any Interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

No changes were madse In the objectives, policles or processes for managing capital during the period ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019,
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Derlvative Accounting

The Company holds darivalive financial instruments stch as forward cantract, to mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rates on foreign currency exposiras,
The counter pariies for these contracts is generally a bank or a financial institutions. These derivative financial instruments are valued based on quoted price for
similar assats and liabilities in active marketa orinputs that ara directly of Indirectly obsarvable In the market place.

The Company's risk management policy is to hedge significarit portion of its foreign currency exposure an faraeign lalter of credit payables using forward hedging
contract, which are payable within a period of 1 years . The Company has designated such contracls as fair value hedges.

The following are the contractual maturities of derivative instruments into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period as at the Balance Sheet date

Particulars As at As at
31 March 31 March
2020 2019

Within one year

Principal swaps - 610.23
Interest swaps - -
= 610.23

Between one to flve years

Principal swaps = =
Interest swaps - -
The Company determiries the hedge effectiveness at the inception of the hedge relationship, and through periodic prospective effectiveness it to

ensure that an economic relationship exists between the hedged items and hedging instrument, including whether the hedging instrument is expected to offset
changes in cash flows of hadged items;

Il the hedge ratio for risk management purposes is no longar optimal but the risk management objective remains and the hadge confinuas to qualify for hedge
accounting, the hedge relationship will be rebalanced by adjusting either the volume of the hadging instrument or the volume of tha hedged item so that the hedge
ratio aligns with the ratio used for risk management purposes, Any hadge In-effectivenass is calculated and accounted for in the slalement of profit and loss at the
lime of hedge relationship re-balancing.

a. Disclosure of effects of hedge accounting on financlal position as on 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019;

Particulars Nominat A of the Hedging  Carrylng Amount of the Maturity Hedge Ratlo Weighted Changes In Changes In
Instrument Hedging Instrument* Date Average  Falr Value of Value of

Price/Rate  Hedging Hedged item

Instruments  used as the

(Loss/ basls for
(Galn)) recognlising
hedge
Assats Liabilities Assats Liabllities affactiveness
As at 31 March 2020
Cross Currency Swaps
Principal Swaps NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Principal Swaps NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Principal Swaps NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Interest Swaps NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
As at 31 March 2019
Cross Currency Swaps
Principal Swaps - 197.95 - 4.50 08-Apr-19 11 US$1/INR 4,50 (4.50)
70,8625
Principal Swaps - 193.84 - 3.98 07-May-19 1:1 US$1/INR 3.98 (3.98)
71.0275
Princlpal Swaps - 218.44 - 3.07 22-Jul-19 1:1 US$116INR 3.07 (3.07)
71.165
Interest Swaps NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

The Company offsels a financial assat and financial lahility when it currently hae a logally anforosable right to sel off he (scog ised amounts and the Campany
intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously,

The quantitative Information about off-getting of derlvative financial assets and derivative financlal liabllities is as follows:

Partlculars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Derivative  Duorlvative  Derlvative Derlvative
Fi lal Financlal Fl lal Fi lal
— Assot  Liability  Asset  Liability
Gress amount of recognised financial asset / liability - - - 11.55
Amount of set off - - -

Net amount presented In Balance Sheet - - - 11.55
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b. Disclosure of effect of hedge accounting on financlal performance

Particulars Changes in value of Line Item under which
hedged ltem accounted In changes in value of hedged
Statement of Profit and Item is disclosed in
Loss {gain/ {loss)) Statement of Profit and
31 March 2020
Falr Value Hedge
Forward Hedging contract - NA

31 March 2019
Fair Value Hedge
Forward Hedging contract 11.55 Refer note 26

There are no ineffectiveness recognised in the statement of profit and loss during 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019.

¢. Movements In Fair Value Hedge as on 31 March 2020

Particulars Principal Interest Total
Swaps Swaps

As at 31 March 2018 - - -

Fair Value Changes recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss (11.58) - (11.55)

As at 31 March 2019 {11.55) - (11.65)

Falr Valus Changes recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss - - -

As at 31 March 2020 - - ”
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32 Earmning per share (EPS)
Basic EPS amount is calculated by dividing the profit for the year atiributable to aquity holders of the Company by the weighted ge number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. There it no dilullve potential ordinary shares as at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019, Thus, diluted EPS equals basic EPS.

The following reflacts the income and share dats used in the basie | diluted EPS computations;

Particulars Yoar anded Year andad
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
a) Mormsnal valus of equily shares (in ¥ per share} 10 10
b) Weighted average number of equity shares atthe year end (In Nos) 2,148,734,052 2,148,734,052
c} (Less)iprofit sltributable lo equily holders of the Company {419.65) 566.28
d) Basic/Diluted Eaming per share of ® 10 each (in €) [{e)/{b)] (0.20) 0.268

33 Contingent llabillties, caplital and other commitments
I, Contingent liabllitles

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
1 Letter of credit 771.84 342,51
2 Claims agalnst the Company not acknowledged as debt 52.87 127.76
3 Disputed arrears of electricity charges [refer note (f) below) - 118.07
4 Disputed entry tax liabilities [refer note (a) below] 1,687.83 1,687.83
5 Dispuled Income tax liabllities from AYs 2010-11, 2011-12 & 2013-14 [reler note (b) below) 11.05 11.05
6 Disputed {ax deducled at source Including Interest [refer note (c) below] - 12.08
7 Disputed demand for deposlt of fund sel up by Water R Dep 5 of 600.00 600.00
Odisha
8 Claims filed by EPC Conlractor in the Intemational Arbitral Tribunal [refer note (d) batow] 18,670.00 19,670.00
9 Dispute on relinquishment charges for medification of transmission lines granted under long 30,50 NA

term access [refer nole (e) below]

Notes:
a) Entry tax and Penalty demand of € 1,687.83 Million {31 March 2018 - ¥ 1,687,83 Million] was raised by lhe Addifional Commissioner Culack, for non payment of entry
tax on Imparted Plant and machineries from outside India ms par Orissa Eniry Tax Act, 1999, The C pany hes already dapoajled ¥ 201,31 Million {31 March 2019 :

280.50 Million) under prolest and had filed appeal bafore (he appallsle aulhorities and special leave petition before Hon'ble Suprema Courl. On 07 Aprll 2017 tha
Hon'ble Suprema Court has passed an Order in favour of the Commarcial tax Doparimant by giving libarty lo the pelitionar to rovinw thelr writ petition and making
proper applicatior to the High Caurt, The Company accordingly has filed wit pefition with tha Hon'bla High Court, Odisha for grounds of discrimination and review on
06 November 2017, Hearing In the High Court not yet scheduled, Tha M of the Company is hopaeful of getling favourable order and does not foresee any
fi ial on tha | stat and no p ion Is idnrad Y.

b) Upon completion of incamn tax assessment under seclion 143(3) read with section 153A for Assessment Years 2008-08 (o 2013-14, the Assessing Officer has
considerad certain revenue expenditure claimed by the Company as not deductible and has alse considered certain items in caplital work In prograss as not eliglble for
i The said adj have led in craatlon of tax demand of ¥ 11,05 Milllan and inlliation of panalty p dings, Tho Company has pald an ameunt
of ¥ 12.42 Million agains! tax demand creatsd withoul prejudice to sppoal filed for Assessmenl Years 2008-09 to 201314, Furthar the Company has filed a reply In
response lo notica issue under seclion 274 read with seclion 271(1)(c ) that there is no concsalment of Income of furnishi ol te parti and hance
requested to drop the penally proceeding initiated, The Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) haos passed order for Assssament Years 2008-00 lo 201213 and
partly allowed the appeal. The Company has preferred further appeal before the Income Tax Appellale Tribunal against Order passed by the GIT{A). The Hon'bla ITAT
has dispased of the appeal of the company vide combined order datad 05 April 2018 pansad in ITA nos, 1235, 1236, 1307 & 1306/Bang/2017 for AY 2008-09, 2008-10,
2010-11 and 2011-12 and thus hava set aside the order of CIT(A) for the year under consideration and restored the entire matier back to hls fils wilh the direction ihat
he should first decide tha sspact about validity of invoealion of Section 153A In the light of Judgement of Hon'ble Delhi High Courl rendered in the case of Mesla
Gutgutia (f2017] 82 taxmann,com 287 (Dalhi)) against which, SLP is dismissed by tha Hon'ble Apex Court after finding out the facts as lo wheiher any Incriminating
materinl was found In case of search or not. If the company succeads on this aspact, then nothing remains to be decided on merit but if the company falls on this
technical #spect then the |ssues on merit should be decided by the CIT{A) afresh,
¢} Dispuled TDS demand amounting to ¥ 0.05 Million for FY 2008-08 (AY 2009-10), € 11.98 Million for FY 2013-14 (AY 2014-15) and € 0,04 Million for FY 2014-15 (AY
2015-16) has been reclified by the Income Tax Department. The oulstanding demand for the above mentioned period stands at NIl as on 31 March 2020. Hence the
amaunt has been remaved from contingant linbilitias.

d) The Company had appolnted SEPCO Elaciric Pawer Construction Corporatlon (SEPCO) as the ng, p und trugtis for tha power
project pureuant to an Inlernational compelilive bidding process and exacuted the EPC Ceniract capluring he enlire scope of works for the project and other
The Company had invoked the Bank of SEPCO ing to ¥ 5,762.63 million on 12 N bar 2014 for liquidated d and other

claims. The Company’s stand of | of bank has been upheld by the order of District Court of Dhenkanal during the previous year 2018-19,

Tha delays under the EPC Coniract and other dispulas arising batwesn SEPCO and lhe Compary, has resulted in SEPCO Involing the arbitralion clause of the EPG
Conlracts, The Arbitral Tribunal has bean tiluled and p 1o tha | ian of Arbilration clause and consequently SEPCO has filed lls stalement of elaims,
laiming a sum of approxi ly 19,670 million as per legal counsel (LISD 0.48 million + ® 7,051.80 milllon + CNY 1,352.48 million) baing the amount dus from the
Gampany townirs lis claima on cost incurrad by SEPGO duo to dolays. paymants lowards Raliahillly Rin Twst (RRT) and Performanes Guarantao Tool (PGT), losa of
profit, ate. The Company has also filed its reply to the statamant of claims of SEPCO and filod s counter clalms approximating lo ¥ 12,184 milion and CNY 430 million
(l=gul counsel sallmation),
The arbitration prooeodings has biean Initialed s would b In the ensulng montns and expected o be closed In the nexl yasr. The managamant has
roogivad legol advice thaf tha claims filed Lafora Il Arbitral Trbunal by SEPCQ |8 ¢ontractually weak and tha ol of Arbitral dings will therofare, to a graat
extent dapend on ithe evidance which will ba presented by each party in support of thelr claims before he Arbitral Tribunal, In view af the same, lhe Company is
hopeful of getting favourable order and does nol foresee any financlal implication of counter claims an financlal statemants.

8) The managemant is of the opinion that the grant of LTOA is beyond the generation capacity of the plant and requiremani of reduction of LTOA was not on Company's
own accord bul was forced dus to tribitable to impl il ios. The Company Is hopeful of galling relief as requested in its petition before APTEL
and does not foresae any fi Impleation an sueh relinguish: that Ires any adjust

The Company had also entored into Bulk Power Transmission Agresment (BPTA) with Power Grid Corporafion of India Lirmited (PGCIL) for availing Long Term Gpen
Accass (LTOA) far inter-siate transmission of 220 MW of power lo wastem raglon from s fourth unit of genaraling station on lang tarm basis in future. Tha said BPTA

was amended with revision in i1s i 9 schedule o S 2017, The Company provided hank of ¥ 110 million sgainst the sald BPTA, The

Company was unable lo gal jonger term or madium term PPA for the ganaeration of 4ih Unil and had to % lly suspand ils fon and since the malter was

bayond the cantral of the Company, it | tha i fadility undar force majuura conditlons, The Campany had filed a patitlon with CERC to considsr he
lincquink under foroe maj without any liabllity to the Company.

GERC had informad 1o take up the matler for adjudicatlan after its decision In patition no 92/MP/2015, The order in case of S2/MPI2015 was pronounced during e
of relinul

year wharein the CERC has decided that relinquishmant charges have basn payable in cartaln ci and methodology of such ¥ |
charges, It further ordered PGCIL that the iransmission capacity which is likely to be stranded duo to relinquishrment of LTA shall ba assossed based on load flow
sfudies and directed it 1o calculate the loed ity and the I {relinguish harges) payable by each reli hing long term as per

methodalogy spacified In the Order respectivaly within one moith of date of issus of the Order and publish the same on Its wabsile. The CERC order held that the
relinquishment charges were liable to be paid for the abandoned projects,

As per calculatlons funished by PGCIL in terms of order in 92/MP the relinquishment charges for the 220 MW surrendered capacity is ¥ 30.50 millian (at sr. no, 48 of
the list published on the website of PGCIL). However PGCIL have not yel raised any demand against this Order, Further the Company has challenged the Order and
filed an Appeal in assoclation with APP before APTEL in appeal no 417/2019




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA200TPLC044809
Summary of the significant
{All amounts In € milllon unless ulherwise stated)

1) Dispuled demand of € 118.07 milllon by Central Electricity Supply Ulliity for melering dispute has been f bly ved and the d d has been walved off,

9) The Supreme Court had passed an order dated 28 February 2018 stating that for the purpose of conlribution to ba made under the Employess Provident Fund and
Miscellansous Provisions Acl, 1856 (EPF Act), the definillon of basic wages Includes all emaolumeants paid In cash to the employeas in accordance with the tarms of
thair contract of employmant. In visw of the same, the Gompuny Is liable to make further contribution tewards Provident Fund on tho ontire salary paid by i 1o ts

and other

Y Information

employees olher than certain I s basad on parf antl varfable. Howavar thare is no clarity on effective date from whon the Fability is required fo be paid
by the Company. The Compainy in nol able fo estimate the pravident fund liabllity arising In view of the ordar, The Company further is of the view that the liabifity
payeble on account of retrospective effect if any will bs d and paid on clarification if any providad by the Pravident Fund Authorilies and the impact If Hny may

not be material. The Company fs In the process of taking legal opinion in respect of the sama.

Il Capital and other it

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Caplial commitment 7.78 20
Other commilments 230.00 240.00
34 The Company has been made a party {o varlous litigations with relation o land quired by Orissa | el Infrasi Davelop Corporation (IDCO) for Its power
project. The compensation award has alresdy been deposited with the G and the fon of all thase fands have already baen handed over to the Company,

In all these matlers, as of now, there are né adverse interim orders. The cost of land Involv;d In the litigations out of the total project aren is not significant. In view of the
above stalus, the Management of the Company has been legally advised (hat the petilions filed agalnst the Company are not tenable and It does not foresee any adverse
financial impact arising from Ihese litigations on the fi 1 of the C

35 The Management of the Company is of the opinion that no provision is required to be made in Its books of account other than those already provided If any, with respect to
any material foreseeable losses under the appli laws, ing orlong term

38 Employee benefits
a) Defined contribution plans:

The Company's to provident and penslon fund and sup fund charged to of profit and loss are as follows:

Particulars Yoar ended Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Provident and pension fund 17.45 18.69

Sug ion fund 845 0.91

Total 25,60 28,60

b) " Gratuity

The following tables set out the funded status of the gratuity plans and the amounts recognised In the Company's financlal statementa as at 31 March 2020 and 31 March
2019:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
1) Changa In definad benefit obligation
Defined benefit al the beginning 34.21 29.61
Current Service Cost 5.08 517
Pasl Service Cosl - -
Interest expenses 245 2,22
Acqulsltion Credit (4.99) (2.04)
Remeasurements - Actuarial loss 3.24 0.12
Benefits pald (3.85) (0.87)
Dafined banefit at the end 36.14 34.21
il) Change In falr value of plan assets
Fair value of Plan Assets at the baginning 36.87 20.98
Interest Income on plan assets 247 212
Acquisltion Adjustment (4.99) 2.04)
Acluarial gaing/ (losses) 1.84 (0.05)
Conlributions by employer 021 18.72
Benefiis paid (3.85) 0.87)
Fair value of plan aasets at the end 32,85 36.87
Ity Amount Recognized in the Bal 8heet
Present Value of Obligation at at year ond 38.14 a2
Fair Valuo of plan aosets at year and (32.85) (36.87)
Net Habllity/{asset) recognised T X T YT
) A gnized In the S of Profit and Loss under employee benefit expenses
Current Service Cost 5.08 517
Past Service Cost = -
Net interest on net defined benefit (asset)Mability (0.02) 0,10
Total expense 5.06 5.27
v} Recognised In othar P! i for the year
R of acluarial galns/(i ) arlsing from
- changes In experi dj 0.88 0.12
- changes in financi pli 2,35 -
- ¢h. ges In d grap P - -
= relurn on plan assets excluding interest Income (1.94) 0.05
Recognlsed In other ¥ Ive | 1.29 0.7
vl) Expacted banefit payments for the year ending
31 March 2021 2.16
31 March 2022 464
31 March 2023 3.98
31 March 2024 3.03
31 March 2025 3.98

31 March 2026 to 31 March 2030 30.41




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809
Summary of the significant
(All amounts in € million unless otherwise stated)

vil) Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions Is as below:

and other Y

(2.90)
3.37
3.27

(2.86)
0.7

(0.20)

[l Id onp value of defined banefit obligation as at year end
() ene p: ge point k in di rate

{Il) one pH gé point d in di rate

(iii) one p ge polnt i In salary rate

(iv) cne p ge point d In salary rate

(v} one p ge point | In employee t rate

{vl) one p ge point d In employee turnover rate

Saneltivity Analysis Mathod

5 y for | P Is puled by varying one |
kesping all the other | p

wtion used for the

vii) The major category of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:

Investment with Insurer managed funds - conventional producls

100%

(2.59)
3.00
278
(2.43)
0.34
(0.38)

of the defined benefit obligation by percentags,

100%

ix) The weig g used to nel periodic benefit cost for the year ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 are set out below:
Particulars Year snded Yeoar ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Discount rate {p.a.) 6.60% 780%
Weighted ge rate of | in comp levels 6.00% 6.00%
Weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation 10 Years 10 Years
As of 31 March 2020, every p ge point | / d In dl rale will affect our gratuity benefit obligation by approximately € 3.14 Million.
As of 31 March 2020, every p ge polint | / di in welghted ge rale of | In P levels will affect our gratulty benefit obligallon
by approximately € 3.07 Million.
The Company i all d liabiflilles ds gratuity to the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). As of 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019, the plan
assels have been invested in insurer managed funds.
The Company axpects to € 0.21 Million to the gratuily fund during FY 2020-21,
Particulars Year anded Yoar endod
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Expected rate of relum on plan assets (p.a.) 6.80% 7.60%
Afiritlon Rate 6.00% 5.00%
Mortality Table Indian Assured Lives  indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2006-08) Mortality (2006-08)
(modified) ULT (modified) ULT
Retirement Age 60 Years 60 Years
Notes:
i. The estimates of fulure salary | 3 d In actuarial vall {ake Into id for inflalion, senlority, p and other rek faclors.

il. Tho oxpecled return on plan assets in d

saveral

managermeant, historical results of the return on plan aasats and the Groy,

from year o year reflacting the returns on matching Government bonds,

c) Leave Encashment

Liabllity towards leave encashment based on actuarial valualion amounts to € 43.93 Million [31 March 2016: T 47.16 Million).

37 Operating lease
The Company has sntared Into certain

Intoreat-froe depost

p have been given,

bie factors such as the composition of the plan assets held, nasassed risks of asset
p's policy for plan asset management. Assumed rate of retum on assels |5 expeclad to vary

malniy for office premises, space of car parking and fumiture hire. Under these agreements

Partlculars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Lensa rantals under llable lease 9.63 26,33

38 List of Related Partles with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

a) Poarllea whare cantrol axists -
Holding Company
Enterprises having control over the Company

Pellow Subslidiary / Asaoclates

Other entities
Key Management Parsonnel
Non-executlve directors

GMR Energy Limited [GEL)

GMR Enterprises Privale Limited [GEPL]

GMR Infrastructure Limiled [GIL)

GMR Power Comporation Limlted [GPCL]

GMR Warora Energy Limited [GWEL)

GMR Corporate Affalrs Private Limited [GCAPL]

RAXA Security Services Limited [RSSL)

GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL)

GMR Coal Resource PTE Limited [SCRPL}

Delhi Internatlonal Airport Limited [DIAL)

GMR Chhattiagarh Energy Limited {GMRCEL] {tAl 26 July 2018]
GMR Infrastructure (Singapors) Pte Limited [GISPL)

GMR Goa International Airport Limited [GGIAL)
GMR Varalakshml Foundation [GVF]

Mr. Ramesh R Pal (Whole-time Director)

Mr. Aditya Agarwal

Dr. M Ramachandran

Mr. S Ra) | [l 30 2019 and

Mr. Subodh Kumar Goel [w.a.1., 26 August 2019)

polnted w.e.f, 27 March 2020]




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limlted
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Summary of the significant ing policles and othar expl v inf
(All amounts In € milfion unless otharwise stiled)
Datalls of the t i ara as foll
Particulars Yoor onded Year andad

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

a. Sale of snergy

GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL] 1,724.35 2,756.02
b. Miscellaneous Income
RAXA Security Services Limited [RsSL] 143 131
GMR Varalakshmi Foundation [GVF) 0.26 0.29
¢. Purchase of coal
GMR Infrastructure (Singapore) Ple Limited [GIsPL) - 202.63
d. Purchase of power
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL] 620.48 -
€. Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnal
Sri. Ramesh Pai 13.45 12.04
1. Sitting fea paid to non-axscutive directors
Aditya Agarwal 0.07 0.10
Dr. M Ramachandran 0.19 0.1
S Rajagopal 0.12 0.15
Subodh Kumar Goel 0.00 -
9. Rentand hire charges
Dethi Intemational Alrport Limlted [DIAL) 7.38 23.28
GMR Corporale Affairs Private Limited [GCAPL] - 0.28
h. Technical consultancy services paid to:
GMR Infrastructure Limited [GIL) 73.26 51.27
i. Annual maintenance charges pald to:
GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited {GCAPL] 6.02 -
i Security charges pald to:
RAXA Security Services Limited [RSSL) 69.91 60.95
k. Purchase of spares:
GMR Power Corporation Limited [GPCL) - 0.74
I Relmbursement of expanses on behalf of Company:
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL)
Transmission charges 178.52 98,32
GMR Varalakshml Foundation [GVF)
[¢ ity develop p 3.93 8.65
GMR Infrastructure Limited [GiL]
Rent and hire charges - 0.58
Dataill of bal, are as foll
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

a. Equity share caplfal hald by
GMR Energy Limited [GEL)
Opening balance
Add: Transferred during the year
Closing balance
b.  Unsecured Subordinated debt / equity component from
GMR Energy Limited {GEL)
Opening balance before fair value
Add! Recoivad during the year
Closing balance before fair value

Less: Amount transferred to equlty , net of laxes
Add: Notlonal Interest on debt componant since beginning
Falr valupd Sub d dabt elosing bal

Equity componants of Subordinated dabl, net of taxes

¢. Unseciirad Intar-Corporate Loan and Interest payahla thereon from
GMR Power Carppration Limiled [GPGL)
Openiny bulance
Interes| accruad not of withholding laxes
Interest payabla io fellow subsidiary writien back on Instruction of equity participant
Closing balance
d. Rlght of use assetilabllity
Delhl Intemational Airport Limited {DIAL)
Initial recognisation of ROU asset by creating ROU liability
Add: Natlonal inlersst
Less; Liabibly iransferred for payment
Cloning balance
e. Capltal advance pald towards civil works
GMR Infrasiruciure Limited [GIL)
f. Trade Ivable (including unbilled ) from

GMR Eneray Trading Limiled [GETL)

9. Advance from customer
GMR Enerpy Trading Limited [GETL)

9. Amount due from
GMR Chhattisgerh Energy Limited [GMRCEL]
GMR Goa Intemational Airport Limited [GGIAL)
GMR Energy Ltd [GEL]
RAXA Securily Services Limited [RSSL]

18,784.40 18,764.40

18,784.40 18,784.40

4,109.18 4,100.16

4,109.16 4,100,168

(3,854.01) (3,854.01)

445,77 361.37

TOU.Y2 81552

2,567,38 2,567.38

2,532.97 2,945.94

. (412.97)

2,532,97 2,532.97
76.39 .
8.50 =
17.68 -
67.21 -

92,13 9213

= 546.84
588.65 -

s 214,66

7.83 7.83

- 0.05

1.18 0.56




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809

Summary of the slgnificant i and other expl v
(Al amaunts in € million unless olhenwiso stalerd)
Detall of bal are as foll
Partioulars As at

31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

h. Amount due to:
GMR Power Corporation Limited [GPCL)
GMR Warora Energy Limited [GWEL]
GMR Infrastructure Limited (eI
RAXA Security Services Limited [RSSL]
Delhi Intemational Airport Limited {DIAL]
GMR Varalakshmi Foundation [GVF)]
GMR Coal Resource PTE Ltd [SCRPL]
GMR Infrastructure (Singapare) Pte Lid [BISPL)
GMR Corporate Alfairs Private Linitad [GCARL]

Nota:

Key Managerial Personnel are entitied to post-employment banefits and other lang larm e
P b

2.1
2.56
91,40
32.23
25,05
217
3.58

23.29

211
2.56
18.77
29.75
22,50
5.71
3.27
0.77
15.28

mployee benefits recagnised as per ind AS 19 - ‘Employee Benefits’ In the

As these amploy fits are lump sum pravidad on the basls of acluarial valuation, the same is not Included above,
39 a) Details of deri i ding as on bal, sheet date:
Particulnrs Typo of Amount In Foraign Rupees in Million
Currenaoy Currency
3 March 2020
Forward hadging contract agalnst letter of credit accaplance usp - -
31 March 2019
Forward hedging contract against letter of credit acceplance usp 8,592,027 594.18
b} Detalls of forelgn currency exposure which have not been hedg by any derl I or otherwise as on balance sheet date:
Particulars Type of Amount In Foraign Rupees In Milllon
Currency Curraney
31 Mareh 2020
Acceptances for fuel supplies usp 3,744,075 263,30
Retention Money Payable for capital goods usp* 44,341,656 3,355.11
Payables towards capital goods # usp* 18,578,227 1,405.72
Payables towards fuel supplies and others usD 508,089 38.44
31 March 2019
Relenlion Money Payable usp* 47,605,632 3,202.17
Payables towards capital goods # usp* 19,045,765 1,378.35
Payables lowards fuel supplies and others usp 160,144 11.07
* - includes amount payable as per books of in CNY, h the pay will be made in equivalent USD,
#- rapresents advance of USD 15,800,453 (31 March 2019 : USD 16,863,520) netted off with liabllity.
40 The Campany is i pi fy in the busi of g and supply of power, As per the requiremants of Ind AS 108, O ing Seg '} the principal
Ing activities of the Company is from sale of power which is ragularly roviewsd by the Enlity’s Chisf Operafing Decision Maker (CODM). Accordingly,
the management in of the view the Company has a single reportak g and the recui of reporting on ting sog and related digch as
isagod in Indian A ing Standard 108 is not applicable to the prasant activitias of the Company,
Tha Company's anly 0 being g and sale of power comprises of three which have d more than 10% of the revenue during the year
amaunting to ¥ 20,910,768 Million,
41 Figures of the pi year wh Y, have been regrouped and ged to Wwith those of the current year.
The accompanying notes 1 o 41 form an Integral part of thess financial statemants,
As per our report of aven dale
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